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NOTICE

Motice & henety given that the SEWENTY NINETH Anmal
General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held at
the Willamson Magor Hall of the Bengal Chamber of Commeroa
and Industry, (1st Floor), Royal Exchange, 6, Netaji Subhas
Road, Kolkata — 700 001 on Saturday, the 10TH DAY QF
AUGUST, 2013 at 11-30 A.M. to fransact the following
businiess:

1. To consider and adopt the Accounis of the Company for the
financial year ended Manch 31, 2013, the Balance Sheel as
gt that date, and the Reports of the Directors and Auditars
thiesesan.

2. To approve payment of Dividend on B% Curmulative
Redesmable Preferance Shares of © 100 each for the
financial year ended March 31, 2013,

3. Todedare dividend on Ordinary Shares for the financial year
efdéd March 31, 2013,

4. To appoint @ Director b place of Smt. P D. Kothari, who
retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting, and being
eligitle, affers hersel for re-appointrment.

5. Toappointa Director in place of M. B, K. Khaitan, who retires
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting, and being
eliginle, offers himsall for re-appointmeant,

6. To consider and, i thought fit, to pass, with or without
madification(s] the fllowing Resolutions as Ordinary
Resolutions:

(a} "RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provisions of Section
224 and other applicable provisions, iF any, of the
Companies Act, 1956, Messrs. Singhi & Co,, Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata, (Firm Registration No. 302049E)
ber and they are hersby re-appointed as the Auditor of
the Compary to hold office from the conclusion of this
Annual General Mesting unill the canclusion of the nesxdt
Annual General Mesting of the Company at a
remuneration to be fved by the Board of Directors plus
reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses actually
imcurred in the performance of their duties.”

(b)) "RESOLVED THAT pursuant ko the provisions of Section
238 and other applicable provisions, If any, of the
Companies Act, 1956, Messrs. Duta Ghosh &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, (Frm
Regestration Mo. 309088E) be and they are hereby re-
appointed a5 Branch Auwditor to audit the accounts in
respiect of GIS Cotton Mill, Champdany, a unit of the
Testile Division of the Comparyy, and te hoeld office from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting untll the

[+]

condusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company at a remuneration to be fixed by the Board of
Directars plus reimbursement of out-ol-pocket

expanses actually incurred in the perfarmance of thelr
duties.”

() "RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
228 and other applicable provisions, i any, of the
Companies Act, 1956, Messrs. Kothari & Company,
Chartered Accountants, Koliata, (Firm Registration Neo.
301178E) be and they are hereby re-appointed as
Branch Awditor o awdi the acooumis in respect of
Engineering (MICCD) Division of the Company, and to
hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting untl the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be fised
by the Board of Directors plus reimbursement of out-of-
pocket expensas actually Incurred in the performance of
thair duties.”

SPECIAL BUSTNESS:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s) the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

7. Re-appointment of Mr. D.K. Sharda as Managing
Director & CED

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections
158, 259, 305 and 310 read with Schedule X111 and all ather
spplicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Comgpany hereby approves and accords consent to the re-
appointment of Mr. D. K. Sharda as 'Managing Director’,
designated as 'Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
(CEQ)' of the Company, for & period of one year with effect
from April 01, 2013 on such terms and conditions and
payment of reruneration and other perquisites/benefits as
are set out in the Explanatory Statement annesed to this
Motice with an authority to the Board of Directors of the
Company to vary and alker such terms and conditions
including remunerastion provided that the same ane in
accordance with Schedule XIII and the provisions of the
Companles Act, 1956 or any re-enactment thereof and/or
any Rules/Regulations framed thereunder.”

By Order of the Board
For Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited

D, Karmakar
Place; Kolkata Company Secretary

Date: May 29, 2013
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NOTES:
1) A Member entitled to atbend and wote at the

2)

3)

1

5)

&)

Meeting is entitled to appoint a prouxy to attand and
wote instead of himsalf/herself and the prosy need
not be a member of the Company. The instrument
appointing a proxy should however be deposited at
the registered office of the Company not less than
forty aight hours befora the commencemant of the
meating.

Corporate members inbanding to sand their authorized
représentatives o attend the meeting are reguested to
send to the Compary a certified true copy of the Board
resolution authorizing thei representative to atbend and
wabe on their behall at the Meating,

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of
the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of item no, 7 of the
Motioe st out above, IS anneosd hersto.,

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Baoks of the
Compary will remain clesed from August 01, 2013 &
August 07, 2013 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
peyment of dvidend, it approved by the Mambers, at the
Annus General Mesting,

The dividend, &5 recommended by the Boesd, if approved
&%t the Anmual Genersl Meeting, will be pald on or after
August 10, 2013 to those Members of their mandates
whose names are registerad on the Company's Register of
Members:

Az Beneficial Owners as at the end of business on July
31, 2013 as per the lists to be furnishad by Mational
Securities Depasitory Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository  Services  (India) Limited (CDSL) in
respect of shares held in efedronic form, and

As members in the Register of Members of the
Comparny after giving effect to all valid share
transfers in physical form, which are lodiged with the
Company or its Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
(FTA) onor before July 31, 2013,

Pursuant to the provisions of the Cormpanies Act, 1956, all
unclaimed dividends Gl the financial year 2004-2005 have
already been transferred to the Investor Bdwcation and
Protection Fund {IEFF) and all subsequent wnpaid
dividends will be transferred to the said Fund from time to
time, Shareholders who have not yet encashed their
dividend warrant(s) relating bo the financial year 2005-
2006 to 2011-2012 are therefore, advised to approasch the
Cormpary far the piyrmaent theneaf,

The Ordinary Shares of the Company are isted on the
Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited, Bombay Stock Exchange
Lirnited and National Stock Exchange of Tndia Limited, The
Company confirms that it hes paid Annual Listing Fees to
the said Exchanges for the year 2013-2014,

a)

b}

-]

g)

%

10}

11}

12}

13}

14)

Members halding shares in physical form are requested to

neakify amy change in their address including Pin Code, Bank
Mandate, Income Tax Permanent Accoumt Muembes, et o

the Companry's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent-

Mahsashiwar Datamatics Pyt Ltd,
[ Unit ; Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited )
&, Mangoe Lane {Surendra Mohan Ghash Saranl),
2nd Flaar, Kalkata - 700 001,

Members holding shares i dematerialized form ara
requested to fumnish this information to their respectiva
depositony participants for updation of the reconds,

Members who are holding shares in identical order of
names inomaon than one folo are requested to send to the
Comipany or its RTA, the detads of such falios tegether with
e share certificates for consoldating thair hobdeng s in one
folio, The share certificates will be retumed to the
Mernbers after making requisite changes therean,

Members holdng shares in single name and 0 physical
farrn are advised bo meke nomination i respect of their
shareholding in the Company. Request may be made to the
Company of its RTA far the Nomination Form,

In terms with Croular no. MRDYDoP/Cr-05/2008 dated
20th May, 20059 issued by Securities and Exchanoe Board af
[ndia (SEBT], It s now mandatery for the transferse’s of the
prwsicel shares to femish copy of PAN Card to the
Company or its RTA for registration of transfer of shares.
Shareholders are reguested to furnish copy of PAN Card at
the time of transferring physical shares.

The Ministry of Corporate Affalrs has taken a ‘Gresn
[nitiative in Corporate Governance' by allowing paperiess
compliances by the Companles and has issued circulars
stating that service of Motica/documerts Induding fnnual
Report can be senk by e-mail to its members, Therafore,
members who have not registered their e-mall addresses,
50 far, are requested to register their e-mall addresses, in
respect of electronic holdings with the Depository throwgh
their concerned Depository Participants. Membars whao
heodd shares in physical form are requested to register thair
e-mail ids with the RTA

To ensure that no demat reguest remains pending beyond
a peripd of 15 days, Investors /Shareholders are requested
to follow up with their Depository Participant({s) so that the
physical documents viz, Demat Request Forms (DRF) and
Lhare Certificabes etc. ame sent to the RTA within a period of
5 days from the date of genesation of the DRN for
dermaterialization,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
has made It mandatory for all the Companies to use
bank detalls furnished by the Investors for
distributing Dividends or other cash benefits
through National Electronic Clearing Services
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(MECS). In the absanca of NECS facility, Companies
are required to print the bank details on the
payment instrument for distribution of dividend.
Members holding shares in physical mode are
requested to provide their bank details to tha RTA
in tha NECS Mandate form, which is being sant
along with thae Annual Report. Whareas, mambars
holding shares in demat moda ara requested to
record the sama with their respective Depository
Participant(s]).

A brief resurme of the Directors seeking re-appoinirment ak
the Annual General Mesting along with detalls of their
other Directorships and shareholding in the Company
pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment with the
Stock Exchanges are provided as an annexure to this
MIDCe.

All the documenis refarred to in the accompanying Motice
and Explanatory Staternent are open for inspection at the
Company's Registered Office at C-4, "Gillander House”,
Metafi Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700 001 on all working days
of the Company, bebwesn 10.00 AM. and 1.00 BM. dll
August 09, 2013, and will also be availabhe for inspection at
thie meeting.

15)

16)

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of
the Companias Act, 1956:

Item Mo. 7

Subject to the approval of the Members of the Company in
Genaral Mesting, the Board of Directors of the Company at its
Meeting held on February 13, 2013 re-appainted Mr, D. . Sharda
as 'Managing Director', deslgnated as 'Managing Director & Chief
Exeoutive Officer (CED)' of the Company, for a period of one year
with effect from April 01, 2013, The previous term of M D, K,
Sharda, &8 Managing Director & CED expired on March 31, 2013,

An Agreament dated March 26, 2013, effective from April 01,
2013, was entered into bebwean the Company and Me D, K.
Sharda, Managing Director 8 CEC of the Compiany, subject to the
approval of the members of the Company. The terms and
conditions of the sald Agresment entered into by the Compary
with him are set out below:

i. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

Mr. 0. K. Sharda, designated as the Managing Director &
CED of the Company shall, subject to the provisions of the
Companles Ack, 195% and overall superintendsnce and
control of the Board of Directors of the Company perform
such duties and exercise such powers 45 hava beén or may
fram time to time be entrusted to or conferred an him by the
Board of Directors of the Compamy.

[#]

2. REMUNERATION:
L  SALARY:¥2,20,000 per month.

II. PERQUISITES: Apart from Salaey, Mr Do K. Sharda will
also be entitted to the perquisites classified inta the
following three parts viz., Part A, 8 and C.

PART=A

i}y Housimg: The Company shall provide rent free fummishad
accommadation with free electricity. In case, no
aocommadation is provided by the Company the Managing
Director B CED shall be entitled to House Rent Allowances
lirndted to B% of his salary,

Medical Resmbursement and Leave Travel Concession: The
Managing Director & CED shall be reimbursed to the extent
of 10% of his salary towards expenses incurred for seff and
family for Medical Expenses and Leave Travel, anywhere in
India.

Feas of Clubs: Upto a madrmum of bws Clubs,  This will not
include any adrmission or Bfe mambership fees.

Personal Accident Insurance/Mediclaim Insurance:
Premium not extecding T 15,000 per gnnum,

FART=-B

i} Company's contribution te Frovident Fund as per Rules of
the Company,

Grivtuity o rekire maent 8t the rate of one half month's salary
for sach complebed year of servion subject to the ceiling as
provided in law,

Encastwment of leaves: Encashment of leaves as per Rules
of the Company.

PART-C

I Useof car for Company®s business. Amy use of car for privake
purpose will be valued as per Income Tax Rules, 1962,

Free telephone fadlity at residence.
MINIMUM REMUNERATION:

In the evaent of absence or inadequacy of profits during the
pericd of service of Me D. K. Sharda, a= Managing Dérector &
CEQ of the Company, he shall ba entitled to the sarme Salary
ard Perguisites a5 stated hereinbefore,

The remaining provisions of the Agresment sets out the
rutual rights and obligatens of the parties thereto and

ather administrative detalls.

The Boerd of Directors Is of the opinlon that the abowe
remuneradon being paid/payable to Mr . K. Sharda, as
Managing Dénector B CED of the Carmpany, 15 commensurabe
with his duties and responsibiliies and is well within the
liméts specified in Part [T of Schedule X111 of the Companias

Act, 1956.

i)

i)

W)

i)

=)

i)
3.
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The Board considers thakt his association as Managing
Director & CEO will b= bereficlal to and In the Interest of the

wa‘fll

The Basrd of Drectors recemmeands for your approval, his

re-appointment as ‘Managing Director,’ designated as

'Managing Director & CEQ' of the Compary.

Pace: Kolkata

Mone of the Directors, axcept Mr. D. K. Sharda, is concernad
or interested in this resolution.

By Order of the Board

For Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited

0. Karmakar
Company Secrelary

Date: May 24, 2013.

Annexure

Particulars of Directors proposed to be re-appointed at the 79th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Saturday, the 10th day of August, 2013 at 11-30 A.M.

Name of the
Director

Brief reasuma and nature of
expertise in functional area

Mumber of
Ordinary
Shares held in
the Company

Other Directorship/Other Comm ittes
Membership held®

Smit. P D Kothari

Smt. P O Kothar aged about 56 years is
a well known Industrialist having wide
experience in the field of Tea,
Engineering, Pharmaceuticals and
Spinning Industry,

67875

Directorships:

Bhaktwatsal Investrnents Limited
Wishnuhari Inwestrnents & Properties Uimited
Bharat Fritz Wermer Limited

M, D, Kothan & Ca. Limited

Kothar Phytochemicals & Industries Limited
Committes Membarships

Me P K. Bhaltzn

M. P. K. Khaitan aged abodl 7.2 years &
an eminent Advocate having wvast
experience in Company Law, Finanos &
Corporate matters,

Directorships:

CESC Lmited

Dabmia Bharat Limited

Dhunser Petrachem & Tea Limitad
Electrostes] Castings Limited

Graphite Trndia Lirmited

Hindustan Motars Umited

India Ghyools Limited

OCL I Lirmited

Pilani [rvestrment & Industries Corporation Limited
Saregama Indsa Lirmibed

TCPL Packaging Limited

V154 Steel Limited

Warren Tia Limited

Waodlands Multispedality Hospital Limited

Committes Memberships
Member of Audit Committea

Filani Inwestment &

Industries Corporation Limited
Member of Investors’/ Shareholders'
Grievance Committes

Graphite Indsa Limited
Hindustan Motors Limited

Mr. 0. K. Sharda

Mr. D, K. Sharda aged about 66 years has | -

rich experience & expertise in the feld of
Fnance, Administration, Jute and Textile

Industry fior rmoee than 40 years.

Directorships:

M. D Kothari B Co, Limdted
Bhaktwatsal Investments Limitad
Committes Membarships

* Onby Audit Committee & Sharehaolders'/Investors' Grimancoe Committes of Indian Public Uimited Companies have been taken into acoount,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Mermbers,

Your Directors have pleasure In presenting thelr Annual Report an the affairs of the Company together with the Audited Accounks for the

financial year ended March 31, 2013,

FINANCIAL RESULTS
T in Lakhs
The financal results for the year are as under:

Farticulars 2012-13 2011-12
Profit Before Depreciation, Interast & Tax [FBDIT) BZ,77.83 368,03.00
Interest [ Finance Changes 28.48.14 28,71.18
Profit Before Deprecistion and Tax (PBDT) 54,29.79 9,31.82
Depraciation / Amortisation 24,90.75 24,6197
Profit Before Tax (FBT) 19,39.04 (15,30.15)
Taxation Charge

- Current Tex 5,50.00 45.70

- Deferred Tax 3,30.00 (6,50.00)
Profit After Tax (PAT) 20,59.04 (9.26,85)
Balance brought fonwand 44,58.17 55,6764
Balance mvadable for appropriation 65,57.21 46,40.73
Appropriations
Proposad Dividend an:
#% Redeemabde Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥100 each 16.00 16,00
COrdinary Shares of ¥10 each 4,26.85 1,06.71
Carporate Dhvdend Tax 75.26 19,91
Transfer to Genaral Resarve 3,000, 0o -
Surplus carried o Balance Sheet 57.35.10 44,98,17

65,57.21 46,40.79

Eamings per Ordinary Share (T)

- Basic 9.56 {4.43)

- Dilluted 9.56 (4.43)
Dividend per Ordinary Share (T) 2.00 0.50

FINAMCIAL ANALYSIS AND REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

For the fnancial year 2002-13, your Company reported & net
profit of ¥ 20,59.04 Lakhs against loss of T 9,26.85 Lakhs during
the previous year. Total Income from Operations hes increased
o T 78241.62 Lakhs during the year under review from
¥ 6,73,17.69 Lakhs In the previews year Operationad matters
have been discussed under “Managemaent Discussion and
Anabysis," detailed in appropriate part of this Report.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors recommend the fiollowing dividends:

a) Dividend @ ¥ 8 per Share on 2,00,000 B% Redeemabda
Curmulative Preference Shares of T 100 each of the
Compary, entailing an cutflow of ¥ 16.00 Lakhs.

[+]

b) Dividend @ T 2 per Share on 2,13,42,346 fully paid up
Ordinary Shares of ¥ 10 each of the Company, entalling an
outflow of T 426,85 Lakhs,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND AMALYSIS

The industry structure, development, performance,
opportunities, threats and outlook of each activities, intemal
contral systems and industrial relations have been discussed in
paragraphs to follow,

Tea Division
Thae Global Tea Production in 2012 was higher compared to 2011
with the gainers being China and Bangladesh, wheraas, Kenya,

Malawl, Indonesia & Sri Lanka were the lesars. The All India Tea
Crap was margingly highes from previous yvess, There has besn
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a revision by Tea Board of India in the methodology of
computation of all India crop. The Tea Board's figures are based
on cess collection at the tea factories both In the organized and
unarganized sectors. Consequently, there have been significant
changes in the statistics for 2001 and 2012,

Dawing the year under review, one of your gardens, Taipoo Tea
Estate, situated in Bagdogra district was severely affected by hail
during the beginning of the season. Inspde of inclement
waather, your division has produced 9.3 mkgs. of tea, which is
marginally higher than .15 mkgs, as reported in last year,

Although, the average price realization was higher than last year
but it was partially offset by higher cost of production
Cconsequent to increase i wages and adverse weather
conditions in the Tea Estates,

Your Directors ane pleased to inform you that export by Tea
Division has substantially incressed during the year when
comparad with the previcus year. New export markets viz., LUK,
China & Kazalkhstan were explored during the year under review.
Payrient mechanism for exports to Iran was pul in place towards
the end of the year under review and as a result dispatches to
Iran are expected to increasa in the cwrent year Your Division is
ermbarking on expansion of its packet tea business and has plans
te |zench its packet tea products on Pan India basis.

From the fgures available tll date, word production is

significantly higher than the last year but production in India is
shghtly lower due to drought situation in the initial months. Due

to expected higher world production in the cwrent year, there
may b= pressure on the pricas, In the non-guality tea segment.
Your Division produces gquality tea and hence, your Dérectors
expict that the Division will yield better results in the coming
year,

All the Tea Estates of your division are 150 9001:2008 and
HACCP (Hazard Anabysis of Critical Controd Points) certified and
some of your gardens are participants in the ETP {Ethical Tea
Partriership) Programme. Your division also continues to |y
emphasls on the critical issues of Maximum (Permissible
Chemicals) Residue Limits (MRLS) and complies with stringent
intemational &5 well &5 Indian standands ot all its estabes,

Engineering (MICCO) Division

Your division is involved mainty In EPC work in Stesl Plants,
Power Plants, 25 well as, some Infrastructural Projects, The year
under review was not good for Steed Industries resulting in slow
expansion and decease in new Orders. Progresses of the
existing projects were also slow. Despite the economic condition,
the existing order book posithon is reasonable and efforts are
being made to obtain fresh orders,

The short term outlook of the Steel and Power Industry is

cautious, which may put pressure on the margins. Howeves, your
Directors are hopeful that the industrial slowdown will be ower

[=]

soon. We are pleased to inform you that your Division has
received [50 Certification S001 from TUV NORD.

During the wear, new relationships have been forged with famous
global glants, while maintaining a condial relationship with the
existing global parmers. Overall the Division althowgh hit by
slowdown, is expected to hold s fort and do reasonably in the
COFMING Year,

Textile Division

The year under review was normal for the textile industry
without any significant events. The Cotton crop for the year
2012-2013 & estimated to be around 340 lakhs bales, However,
with increase in domestic conswmption, stock levels are
aexpectad to be low.

The overall slowdewn in the world, especially in Europe and
L&A, which are the biggest market for Indian textie ingustry,
has to some extent resultbed In the slowdown in expors,
particularly in apparel segrment. However, the growing domastic
market, as well as, increased exports to other markets provided
necessary support to the Indlan tedile induwstry.

The gverall performance of your division was reasonable with the
production of 18,062 MT as against production of 15,067 MT in
the last year.

During the year, expansion programmes undertaken at GIS
Cotton Mill unit and Morth India Spinning Mill wnit, were
irmplernented in the month of April 2003, The said expandgon (s
axpected to Improve the performance of your Divislon in the
COmiing year.

The putiook for the Indian textile industry looks positiee due to
strong domestic demand, increase in organized retailers, income
l=vels and better demographics in the country. Apart from the
above, inoreasing oost of production in China, the biggest
exporter of textiles, will help India and other countries ko
increase thelr market share in world textile trade. Your Directors
expect this Division to perfoom bether inthe coméng year.

Chemical (Waldies) Division

This Division i engaged in the business of manufactung and
marketing of Lead Oxides and Stabilisers for PVC Industry.

During the year under review, due to industrial slowdown the
industry witnessed slow growth. However, your Division has
reported @ marginal increase in revenue compared to the
previous year The oversll performance of the divislon was
rnodierate with production of 3,876 MT a5 against production of
4052 MT inthe last year.

Waldies Division continues o enjoy IS0 19001 certification for ks
Cusality Management Systems and 150 14001 certification for its
Environment Management Systems and OHSAS 18001 for fts

occupetional health and safety mansgement systems. This
Division is expected to do reasonably good in the coming year.
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Trading Division

Dawing the year under review, the turnover of this Division was
kower comparad to pravious year primariy due to discontinuance
of a major distributorship in Wood Utility Segment. The Company
has iniroduced and stabilized products in the Wood Uty
Sagrment and Waker based Cament Primers and Emulslons wnder
its brand “GILLARCO®,

The Company has plans to agand it product portfialio with
marketing and selling of producks in Paiks and Waod Uiliby
Sagment. It is also planning to foray into new geagraphies: with
products under its: own brand name ™GILLARCO" by setiing up a
Distributor Mebwork. Your Directors expect that this Division will
vield better results in the coming year.

Property Division

Your Division reported a decrsase i revenee during the year
when compared with the previous year due to decrease in
tenants and increase in maintenance expenditure. Efforts are
being made on a continuous basis o idendify potential tenanis
and steps are being taken to further improve the guality of
sarvice to the tenants by undertalking repairs and upgradation of
other facilities.

As already reported earien latest Fire Fighting Equipments have
been instaled in 'Gilllander House® and Fire Safiety measures ane
being followed on a continuous basks, Your Dérectars exgpect the
Division to do better in the coming year.

Internal Control System and their ad equacy

Your Company has proper and adequate system of internal
controls, Audit of various divisions, units, factores, siles,
branches and ils conporate offices are conducted by
Independent professional firms of Chartered Accountants and
reports thereon are reviewed and disoussed by the Audit
Committes of the Board of Directors and corrective action, as
deamed necessary, are @ken, Procedures have been lakd down
by your Cormpany to safeguand and protect all assets and ensurs
that the transactions are authorired, recorded and reported
correcthy,

Human Resources and Industrial Relations

Your Company has laid down the processes for attracting,
retaining and recognizing talent as it acknowledges the
importance of good Human Resource. Company has cordal
refations with employees and there is mutuel respect and
admiration for each other. Your Directors wish to record thair
appreciation for the co-operation received from all employees,
Industrial relation was generally good,

[ ]
L% |

Caution Statement

Management Discussion and Analysis Beport contains forsard-
loaking stataments, which are based on certain assumptions and
expectations of future events. The Company's acual resuits and
performance may differ from those projectad due to unforesean
croumstances wiz., poliical, economic ebc, ower which the
Company does not have any controd. The Company assumeas no
responsiblty to publidy amend, modify or revise any such
statements on the basis of subsequent developrments,
information or events, Readers ane advised to apply their own
diligence and independent judgrment.

DIRECTORS

In the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, Smt. P
. Knthari and Mr. . K. Khaitan retires by rotation under Articies
109 and 110 of the Aricles of Association of the Company, and
being eligible affer themsehves, for re-appointment,

At the Board Mesting held on February 13, 2013, Mr. D, K. Sharda
wes re-appolnted a5 Manaoing Directos, designated as
‘Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer (CEOQY of the
Company for a period of one year with effect from April 01, 2013.
The said re-appointment is subject to the approval of the
members of the Company in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Bursuant to the reguirement under Section 217[244) of the
Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors' Responsibility
Satement, your Directors confirm hasing:

a) Followed in the preparation of the Annuad Accounts, the
applicable accounting standands with proper explanation
redating to material departures, if any;

Selected such accounting policles and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonabde and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of your Company at the end of the
financal year and of the profit of your Company for that
period;
Teken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records, in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguanding the
as5ats of your Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other Iregularities; and

d} Prepared the Annual Accounts on a 'going concern’ basis,
AUDITORS' REPORT

Auditors' Report to the members of the Company does nat
contain  any quelification or adwerse remark, Financial

Statements and tha nobes thereon is self explanatory and nessd
nao further explanation,

b)

)
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AUDITORS

Messrs. Singhi & Co, Chartered Accountants, Kolketa, who
refires after the condusion of the forthooming Annual General
Meeting, and being eligible, offer themsslves, for re-
appointment,

Massrs. Dutta, Ghosh B Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Folkata, the Branch Auditor of the GLS Cotbon Mill unit of Textia
Divislon of the Company, retire after the conclusion of the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting, and beng elgible, affer
themsaheas, for re-appointment.

Messrs. Kothar & Company, Charbered Accountants, Kolkata, the
Branch Awditor of the Engineering (MICOD) Division of the
Company, retire after the conchusion of the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves, for re-
appointment,

A certificate under sub-section (1B) of Section 224 of the
Companses Act, 1956, has been obtained fram sach of tham.

COST AUDIT

The Ministry of Corporabe Affaics, Government of India, has
approved the re-appointment of the following Cost Auditors for
conducting Cost Audit for the financlal year 2012-13:

) Textile Division - Mfs. D Sabyesachl & Co., Kolkats,

iy Tea Dhision - Mfs B Ray & Associates, Kolkata; and

iy Chemical (Waldies) Division = M/s. Rammani Sarkar & Co.,
Hooghs.

CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE

The Report on Corporete Governance duly certfied by C5

Dewpak Kumar Khatan, a practicing Company Secretany,

confirming compliance with the condiions stipulated wnder

Cleuse 40 af the Listing Agresmeant, which forms part of the
Annwal Report, is attached to this Report,

FIXED DEPOSIT

A5 on March 31, 2013 an amount of T 2,508,256 lakhs was
outstanding as fived deposits recehved from the public and
sharahodders of ywour Cormpany, Matured fiaced deposit armownting
to ¥ 3.60 lakhs was unclaimed as on the said date.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLDGY ABSORPTION
AND FORETIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGD

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section
217(1¥e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Compandes
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988 regarding consenvation of energy, technology
absorption and forelgn exchange eamings and outgo is given in
the statement annexed (Annexure I) hereto and forming part of
the Report.

[0 |
[20]

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Mo employes falls under the purview of Sub-section (28) of
Saction 217 of the Companies Ack, 1956, read with the
Companies | Particulars of Employess) Rules, 1975, as amended,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to record thedr appredation for the co-
operatbon  and support recelved fram the employess,
shareholders, banks, Government agencies and all stakeholders.

Farand on bahalf of the Board

A, K. Kothari

Kolkata, May 29, 2013, Chairman
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ANNEXURE I TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

Additional infermation pursuant bo Section 217(1) (&) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars In the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, and forming part of the Directors' Report for the year
anded March 31, 2013.

A. COMNSERVATION OF ENERGY

a) Energyconsarvation measwres taken:

Energy conservation is given high importance and
continuous efforts are made to save enengy, Studies, b}
discussions and analysks are made by the Company an a
continwous basis to identify areas and implament maaswres
o consene enengy. Some al the measu res undertaiken are;

i} Timely replacement of power capacitor and eguiprments
far achéeving |deal power factor,

i) Interocking of beater motor in Blow room,
iil) Installabion of energy saving spindle tape.
iw} Installabion of WFD on 1D Fan in Power Plant.
v} Installation of WFD in air compressor.

wi} Installation of Bmit switch in the circult in humidification
plant and servicing anea,

vil) Replacernent of corventional tube lights by energy

vill) Replacemant of old rewound motors with  high
efficiency motors in the plant.

ix) Replacement of obd pipeine to save comgressed air,

Additional investments and proposals, if any, being

implemented for reduction of consumption of

enargy:

Your Company irtends o install enargy efficient upgraded

machineries, equipments and bechnologies n place of old

machineries. Awareness drives at all levels are made by the

Company for economic use and consandation of energy.

c) Impact of the measures (a) and (b} above for
reduction of energy consumption and consequent
impact on the cost of production of goods:

The above messures have resulted in afficlent use of enengy
and sawing of energy. However, due to steep increasa in the
cost of Mputs and petroleéum products, the overall cost of

=]

efficient tube lights. production has Increasad,
d) Disclasure of Particulars with respect to congervation of Energy:
Form &
A. Power snd Fuel eonsumplion
2013 Sl
1. Electricity
a) Purchased
Unit 36,0219 84 15, 54,09,09
Total Armount (T in Lakhs) 25,29.50 21,5791
Rabefunit (T] F.02 6,07
b} ©Own Generation
i)  Through Diesel Ganerator {Unit) 3,28,55,82 7357472
Unit per litre of Diesel 08 331 3,26
Costunit (T) 13.77 1207
il} Through Gas Gen. Set [Unit) 95,16,15 1,064,94,01
Unit per 5.C0_M, 1.21 1.20
Cost/unit (T) 5.30 5.46
W) Through Steam Turbine (Unit) 41,99,55,00 26,67,92,00
Unit per M.T. 8,91 8,45
Cost unit (T) 5.01 4,89
a) Coal (Grade B and used in Driar)
Quantity (M. T.) 58,90 58,09
Total Cost (¥ in Lakhs) 3,93.74 2,82.54
Average Rate [8/M.T.) 66,85.37 48,63.51
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1.

b) Coal (Grade B and used in Boiler)
Quantity (M. T.)
Total Cost (¥ in Lakhs)
Average Rate (T/M.T.)

Furnace Oil
Quantity (K. frs.)
Total Cost [T in Lakhs)
Ayperage Rate (T/ltrs.)

Others/internal generation

a) HNatwral Gas
Quantity (5. Cu. M.}
Tokal Cost (T in Lakhs)
Rate/Unit (T/5. Cu, M.}
b} Husk
Qusantity (M.T.)
Total Cost (¥ In Lakhs)
Average Raete (¥/M.T)

) Jute Dust [/ Caddies
Quantity (M.T.)
Total Cost [¥ in Lakhs)
Average Rate (B/M.T.)

Consumption per unit of Preduction (Standard, if any =)

Tea

Production {Gross) (M.T.)
Blactricity {unit per M.T.)

Coal (Kg= par M.T.)

Fumace 08 (Ltrs. per M.T.)
Watural Gas {5.0u.M. per M.T))

Cotton and Man made Fibre Yarm
Production {M.T.)

Electricity {unit per M.T.)

Husk (Kos. per M.T.)

Coal (Kgs per M.T.)

Jute Dust f Caddies (Kgs per MT.)

Steel Structurals
Praduction (M.T.)
Electricity {Unit per M.T.)
Lead Oxidas
Production (M.T.)
Electricity (unit per M.T.)
Coal (Kgs per M.T.)

White lead, Lead Salts & Metallic Stearates
Production {M.T.)

Electricity (Unit per M.T))

Coal (Kgs per M.T.)

5]

2013

9,89
80.21
890,.27.96

2,53
1.29.70
51.22

1,95,37,53
1,21.42
6.21

4,71,23
21,05.60
44,68.27

10,88
20,25
9,70,10

93,22
9,52
6,32

2,10

1,80,62
39,99
43,63

11

16,79
1,25

34,92
2,20
2,19

3,96

2012

13,73
98.59
71,80.22

1,560
73,06
45.61

2,06,89,37
1,06.45
5.15

31575
12,51.48
35,6358

14,27
10,32
7,22.91

91,52

635
18
2,26

1,50,67
40,38
32,03

2,74

17,50
1,13

36,55
208
2,22

4,26
4,00
4,23
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B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(&) Eforts made in technology absorption:
Form B
Research and Development (R & D)
1 Specific areas inwhich R&D is
camied out by the Company!

2. Benefits derived as a result of the abowe RED

3. Future plan of action

4. Expenditurecn B &D

a) Capital

b} Recwrring

€] Total

d) Total R B D expenditure as a

peroentage of Total Tumover

Technology absorption, adaptation
and innovation

1. Efforis, in brief, made towards technalogy
absorption, sdaptation and Innovation:

1. Benefits derived as & result of the above
effprts a.g, product Impgroverment, oost
reduction, product development, Impost
Substitulion etc.:

3. Details of Imparted tachnology:

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTG0

Your Company subsoribes to various Trade Associations viz., Morth India
Tatile Ressarch Association (NITRA) and Tea Research Association
{TRA). R & D activities are primarily concentrated on the improvement
and up-gradation of the produds of the Compary.

The advices and suggestions of the aforesaid Associations are purswed
and mplemented, which helps in optimizing production and
improvement of guality of the products.
Research & Development would continue to be a foouws area and in arder
to impoove the productivity and guality of products, your Company plans
to procure and Instadl innovative technologles and latest machineries, as
and when required. The Company intends to actively participate in the
development of advanced products and reduction of carboen footprints.

il

i} Installation of latest machines fequipments iz,
&) Latest Ring frames with auto doffers.
b) Blow rooms, cards, breaker draw frames, single delivery finishar
draw frarmes, specd Mrames,
) Automatic humidification plant.
d) Retrofitment of Auto Doffing System inring frame, mixing bale
apenen T.RO, machings and slulb sttachments,
iy Installation of latest Irrigation and rain water harvesting systam In
the Tea gardens.
i} Improvernent in productivity, consenvation of enengy and overall
Improvement in the qualty of products.
ii} Properand efficent use of water increases productivity
due bo less dependency on rainlal,
Mo technology has been imported by the Company during the last five

VISIrs.,

N Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase sxports; development of new export markets for

preducts and services; and export plans:

Your Company is making continuows efforts to increase the present eport markets and to develop new markets. The Exports
during the year increasad by 5.77% compared ta previous year, Constant efforts are made to produce quality products, which

are acceptable in overseas markets,

g) Total foreign exchange used and earmed: T in Lakhs
2013 2012
Foreign exchange eamed 91,70.57 86,70.24
Foresgn exchangs used 24.41.05 19,31.90
For and on behalf of the Board
A. K. Kaothari
Chalrman

Kolkata, May 29, 2013

6]
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

[n accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE),
Natlonal Stock Exchange of India Uimited (NSE) and The
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE} with respect fo
the financlal yearended March 31, 2013]

The Directors present the Company™s Report on Corporate
Governances,

Company's philosophy on Corporate Govarnancs

The Company believes that good Corporate Govemiance means
the adopbion of best practices to ensure that the Company
operates not only within the regulatory framework but is also
guided by the broader business ethics. The Company's palicy is
reflacted by the very values of transparancy, professionalsm and
accountabi@ty. The adoption of business and corporate practices
based on tansparency, professionalism and acoountabiliby,
besides creating wealth for the shareholders, benefits the
oustomers, oeditors, employees, government and sadety at
lange,

The Company believes in meaningful policy on Corporate
Governance by empowering the executhve management and
creating a mechanism of checks and balances to ensure that the
decision making powers vested in the exacutive managerment
are used with care and responsibility to meet the smkeholders'
aspirations and societal expecEtions.

I. Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the
'‘Board™)

(A) Compaosition

Your Comgary's Board presently comprises of B (Eight)
Directors, 4 (Four) of whom are Independent Direchors, 2 (Two)
of whom are Non — Executive Promoter Directors, 1 [one) of
wiham is Non-Executive Director and 1 (Ome) of whom is Whole
tme Director with considerable experience in their respective
fields,

(B) Non-Executive Directors’ Compensation and
Disclosures

Remuneration to the Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors are paid only after the approval of the Board and
members of the Company, At present, the sitting fees paid for
attending a meeting of the Board of Directors or its Committees
is T 7,500, Details of sitting fees paid to them are given at

5]

respective places in this Report. In accordance with the
resolution passed by the members at the Annual General
Meeting held on September 07, 2000 the MNon-Executive
Directors of the Company are also entitled to commission for a
period of 5 (five) years commencing from the financal year
ended March 31, 2000 ak a rate not axceeding 1% (ome parcant)
per anmam of the net profits of the Company. The Board of
Directors at their mesting held on even date proposas payrment
of commission to Non-Executive Directors of the Campary, as
detaded wnder the head "Disclosures’ of this Repart.

(C) Other Provisions asto Board and Committeas

Your Company's Board plays an important rode in ensuring goad
corparate governance and funcboning of the Compary. All
information, as applicable, and specified in Annexure LA o
Clause 49 of the above-mentioned Listing Agreements with the
Stock Exchanges are regularty placed before the Board. Agenda
and Motes on Agenda are circulated to the Directors in advance
before each meeting of the Board.

The Members of the Board have complete freedom to exprass
their openion and the decisions are taken after detailed
discussions,

The Board mests at least once In a quarter to review and approve
the guarterly finencial results and aperations of your Comparry.
Apart from the above, Board Meetings are convened a5 and
when required by giving proper notice. The Intervening period
between twio Board mestings i well within the maximum gap of
four months prescribed vnder Clause 45 of the Lsting
Agresment with Stock Exchanges,

During the year under review, the Board met 4 {Four) times, The
detads of Board Meetings held during the financial year 20132-
2013 are as under:

E.N. Date of City Mo. of
Board Meating Directors
presant
1. | May 23, 2012 Kilkcata 7
2, | August 13, 2012 Kolkats B
3. | Nowember 10, 2012 Folkata ]
4, | February 13, 2013 Filkaka 7
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The details of the Directors with reganrd ko the outside Directorships and Committes positions, as well as Board Mestings/Annual
General Meeting (AGM) are as follows:

5.M.| Name of Director | Category of Attendance during Ho. of Outside Mo, of
Director 2012-7013 Directorship(s)/ | Mambarship({s)/
Board Last AGM Chairperson of | Chairmanship(s)
Meetings held an the outside in Dutzide
13.08.12 Board * Committesd
1. M A. K. Kothari Mon-Executive 4 s F 3
Promaker Chairman (1 a%
Chalrrman )
2 | Smt. B D. Kothari Mon-Exacutive q g 5 NIL
Promober
3. | Me P K. ghaitzn Mon-Exacutive 3 Mo 14 3
4. | Mr 1 N. Godbole Inde pendent 4 ] 14 8(3as
Chairman)
5 | Me H. B Kanoria Independent 1 Mo 2 NIL
6. | Mr H. M. Parekh Independent 4 Yizg A 72 as
Chairman)
7 | Me N. Pachisia Independeant 4 Mo g B
3. | Me D, K Sharda Managing 4 g 2 MIL
Director & CEQ

*  The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned abowve includes cnby Indian Public Limited Companies and do not indude Alternate
Directorships, Directorships in foreign companies, companies registered under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 and privats
lirmited companies.

#  Memberships/Chalrmanships of only the Audit Committee and Shareholders'/Investors” Grievanoe Committee of Indian Public
Limited Companies have been considered.

(D) Code of Conduct

1.

The Code of Conduct as adopted by the Boand of
Directors is applicable to its Dérectors and Core
Management representing all Executives from the
'‘General Manager' Grade and above. The Code of
Conduct attempts ko set forth the guiding principles on
which the Comparry shall operate and, conduct its daily
business with fs multtednous sEkeholder's viz.
sharaholders, customers, creditors, employess,
government, regulatory agencies, media and society at
large. The Code ks avalable on the Company's websita
ab woww gilandersarbuthnot, com,

[¢]

2. Dedaration as required wnder Clause S9{THDWI) with
respect to financial year ended on March 31, 2013,
signed by the Managing Director B CED has been
provided to the Board and |s reproduced as Annexure 1.

II. Audit Committes

(A) Compaosition

Your Company has an Audit Committes with the powers and
the robe that are in accordance with Clause 48(11)(C), 45(IT)(D)
and 43(I1)(E) of the Listing Agreement and Section 2924 of the
Companies Act, 1956, which ads as a link between the
management, the statutory auditor, branch auditors, cost
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auditors, Intemnal auditors and the Board of Dérectors and
owerseas tha financial reporting process,

At present, the composition of the Audit Committes is as follows:

5.N.| Nama of the Catagory Designation
Director
1. | Mr. H. M, Parakh Independent Chairran
Z. | Mr A, K. Kathar| Man Exeoutive
Promaotes Member
. 1. fl. Godbole Independant Mamber
ir. M. Pachisia Independent Member

The Statutory Auditor, Cost Auditors, Internal Auditors,
Managing Dedor & CEQ and Joint President & CFO of the
Company afe invited to the Andt Committee Maetings, &5 and
wihen reguired. The Comparny Sacretary acts as the Sacratary to
the Committea.

(B} Meetings of the Audit Committee

Dwring the year under review, the Audit Committes met 4 [ four)
tenes on May 29, 2012, August 13, 2003, MNevsember 10, 2012
and February 13, 3013 to deliberate on various matters. The
details of the compaosition, attendance and sitting fees paid are
as follaws:

E.N.| Name of the Ma. of Sitting
Member Meetings Tees paid
attended )
1. | Mr H. M, Parekh 4 30,000
2. | Mr A K. Kothari 4 30,000
3. | Mr 1 N, Gadbale 4 30,000
4. | Mr M. Pachisia 4 30,000
{C) Powers of Audit Committes

Theix aandit commiitten is andowed with the following powears:

T irvestigabe any activity within its terms of referance.,

To seek informaticon from any employea.

To obtain cutside legal or other prafessional advice.

Te secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if
it considers necessary.

(D) Role of Audit Commitbesa

The role of the audit committes includes the following:

1. Owersight of the company’s finandal reporting process and
the disclosure of its financial infermation to ensure that the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible,

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-
appointment and, if reguined, the replacernent or removal of
the statutory auditar and the fhation of audit fees,

Aporowal of payment to statutory auditor for amy other
sanvices rendered by the statutory auditor.

B

5]

10.

11.

12.

13.

Beviewing, with the management, the annual finandal
statements before submission to the board for approval,
with particular reference to;

Matters required to be incduded i the Director's
Respansibility Statement to be included in the Board's
Repart in terms of clause (284) of section 217 of the
Companies &ct, 1956,

Changes, If any, In accounting policles and practices and
reasons for the same.

Major accounting entries inwolving estimates based on the
exercise of judgment by the management.

Significant adjustments made in the finandal staterments
arising out of aud® findings,

Compliance with Estag and other legal requirermsnts
relating to financlal statermnents.

Discasure af any related party transactions.
CQualifications, if amy, inthe draft awdit report.

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly finandal
statements before submission to the board for approval,

Reviewing, with the management, the stabement of uses [
application of funds raised through an issue (public issue,
rights issue, preferential Issue, etc.}, the statement of funds
utllized for purpeses other than those stated In the offer
document/praspectus/notice and the report submitted by
the monitaring agency, monitoring the uotlisabion of
proceads of a public or rights issue, and making appropriakbea
recommendations to the Board bo take wp steps in this
Fridtter,

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory
and Irternal auditors, adeguacy of the internal comtrol
Systems,

Reviewing the adeguacy of internal audit function, reporting
structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with intarnal auditors an any significant findings
and fallow up therson.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the
inbernal auditors Inbo matters where there is suspected fraud
ar Irregularity or a fallure of intemal contral systems of a
miatarial nature and reporting the matter to the board.

Discussion with statutory awditor before the audit
commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion bo ascertain ahy anea of concem.

To ook into the reasond for substantia! defaults in the

payrent to the depositers, debanture halders, sharehalders
(in case of nom payment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

Approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officar (CROD)

after assessing the gualifications, experience, background
etr. of the candidate.
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14. Becommending to the Board, the appolntment [ re-
appointment of Cost Auditors.

15. Camrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms
of referance of the Suwdt Commithese.

(E} Review of information by Audit Committes

The Audit Committes reviews the fallowing information:

1. Management discussion and analysis of fnancial condition
and results of operations,

2. Staterment of significant related party  transactions
submitted by the management.

3. Manegement letters | letters of internal control weaknesses
=sued by the statutory auwditor,

4. Intermal audit reports relating
wieaknesses,

5. Theappaintment, remdval and terms of remuneration of the
Internal Auditors.

IIL. Subsidiary Companies

Your Company daes nob have any subsidiany Comgparny and hence
Clause 45(I1T) of the above-mentioned Listing Agresments is not
applicable to the Company.

IV. Disclasures
(A) Basis of Related Party transactions

Your Company places all the detalls of related party transactions
before the &udit Committes periodically. & comprehensive Bst of
related party ransections, a5 required by ACOoWnNtEnG StEamiaEn
(A5} 18, and prescribed under Companies Act, 1956, forms part
of Mobe Mo, 32 to the financial statemenks in the Annual Report,
The Company’s related party transactions are mainly with its
associate Companies and are entered into based on
considerations of various business exigencies, liquidity and
capital resources of the associates. These transactions are nat
likely to have any conflict with the interests of the Company at
large,

ba  mternal oontral

(B} Disclosure of Accounting Treatrment

Your Company has followed all relevant Accounting Standards
while preparing the Financial Statements,
(C) Risk Management
The Executive Management reviews the operation) performance
aof all the Dévisions including assessment of risks inveleed and
pracedures of mindmization thereof at regular Intervals with the
heads of different divisions and the members of the Board and
the Audit Commithes ane apprised of these, Recommendations,
suggestions, if amy of the Board/Awdit Committes is
communicated to the divisional heads and implementation
thereof are monitored by the Executive Management.
(D) Praceeds from public issues, rights [ssues,
preferantial issues stc.
During the year under review, the Company has not ralsed any
proceeds from pubSc issue, right isswe or preferential issue,
(E) Remuneration to Directors
Bemuneration of the Whole me Directors of the Company are
recommended by the Remuneration Committee and thereafter
approved by the Boand  subject to the approval of the members
of the Campary. The detais of the Remuneration Commities
hawve been mentioned wnder the head 'Other Board Committees'
af this report,
Mon-Executive Directors are entithed to sitting fees for attending
the reetings of the Board and Committess thereol. The present
sitting fess is ¥ 7,500 for ettending each mesting of the Board or
Committee thereaf, Commission to the Non-Executive Directors
is baing proposed to be paid depending on the respective
inwobvement of the Non-Executive Directors in the affairs of the
Company, subject to the limits laid down in the Companies Act,
1956 and by the membsars of the Comparny at the Annual General
Meeting hedd on September 07, 2040,

Details of total remuneration paid / payable to all the Directors of your Comparny for the year ended March 31, 2013 are as follows;

fin Lakhs
5.N.| Name Salary & Contribution Leave Perquisites | Sittdng | Commission | Tatal
Allowances | to Provident Encashment Feas
& Other Funds | on Retirement

L. |Mr A K, Kothar M.A. N.A, N.&, N.&, 1.13 1.00 2.13
2. | Smt. B D. Kothari M.A. M., NL&, L&, 0.2 21.00 21.82
3. [ Me P K. Khaitan M.A. M. N.A, N.A, 0.37 1.00 137
4, | Mz ) M. Godbola M. A, M.A, MLA, A, .60 1.00 1.60
5. | M H. P Kanoria M.A. M., N.A, M.A, .08 1.00 1.08
6. | Mz H. M. Parekh M.A. MN.A. M.A. MA, 0.75 1.00 1.75
7. | M. N, Pachisia M.A. N.A, N.A, WA, (.60 1.00 1.60
8. |Mm D. K. Sharda 23.40 .81 M.A. 374 MLA. M.A, 29.95
Total 23.40 2.B1 = 3.74 4.35 27.00 61.30

{N.A. indicates Mot Appicabie)
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The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on
February 13, 2013 has re-appointed Mr. D, K. Sharda as the
Managing Director’, designated as the ‘Managing Director &
CEQ' of the Company, for a pericd of 1 (one) year w.e.f. April 01,
20013, Tha said re-appointrment is subject to the approval of the
members of the Compary.

Duwrlineg the year, the Company has pasd professional fees ta M/s,
Khaitan & Co LLR, a firm in which Mr B K. Ehaitan, Non -
Executive Director of the Company, is & Partner, There was no
other pecuniary relationship ar signéficant/rmatarial ransactons
of the Mon-Executive Directors vis-a'vis the Compamy.

All Nan-Executive Directors have disclased thes shsrehalding in
the Company. Details of shareholding of Non -Executive and
Independent Directors are as follows:

5.N. | Name of Director Mo. of Ordinary

(Equity) Shares held
ason March 31, 2013

1. [Me A K Kothari 1,258,287

2. | Smt. B D, Kothari &7,875

3. | Mr P K. Khaltan MIL

4, | Me ). N, Godbole NIL

5. | Mc H. P. Kanoria MIL

6. | M H, M. Parekh NIL

7. | Mz M., Pachisia MIL

({F) Management

1. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part
of the Annual Report and are in accordance with the
requirements of Clause 43 of the Listing Agreement.

Mo material financial and commerdal trensactions have
been made by the Senlor Management hawing personal
inberest which may have a potential conflict with the intenest
of the Company at large.

(G) Shareholders

1. The Company has provided the details of the Directors
s2eking re-appointmeant (as per the reguirement of Clausa
49 of the listing agreements) in the Notice comvening the
Annual General Meeting of the Comparry. Smt. P. D. Kotharl
and Mr. P K. Khaitan, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, and are ligible for re-ahection.

Dut of all the Directors of your Company, only Mr. & K,
Eotharl and Smt. P. 0. Kothard are related to each athes,

Cuarterly results are regularly sent to stock exchanges
wherg tha Ordinary Shares of the Company are listed and
are also put on the Company’s website,

Shareholders'/Tnveshors' Grevance Commithes

The Comgary has 8 “Shareholders'Tnvestors' Grievance
Committee’ of the Board to spedfically look into various
matters relating to  shareholdersfimmestors,  including

5]

transfer and transméssion of shares as well as non-recept of
anmnual report, non- receipt of declared dividends, sharas
after transfers / transmissions and delays in transfer /
tranamission of shares. In addition, the Committes [ooks
into othar issues induding status of demateriaSration |
remateriaization of shares as well 25 systems and
procedures followed to tadk inwvestor complaints and
sugoest madsunes for irmproverment From time bo time,

At present, the Sharsholders’ [ Imaestors’ Grievanoa
Cormmittes comprisas of the follewing Directors viz,, Mr H.
M. Farekh (Independent Director) as Chaiman and  Mr A
K. Eathari, Smt. P, [ Kothas, M P Ehaitan and Me D K
Sharda as other members of the Committes, Me D.
Earmakar, Company Secretary acts as the Compliance
Officer, The said Committes met once during the year an
February 13, 2013, Detads of the attendance and sitting
fees paid are as follows:

5.M.| Name of the Attendance | Sitting fees
Member paid
)

1. | Mr H. M. Farekh s 7,500
2. | Mr, A K, Kothari "izg 7,500
3. | Smb P D. Kothari Yizs 7,500
4, | Mr. P K. Khaitan ek 7,500
5. | M D, K. Sharda b= M.A,

During the year, the Company recehved 11 (Eleven)
comglaints regarding non-receipt of Annwal Report/ Share
Certificate/Dividend from the shareholders, all of which
were attended satisfactorily.  There was no inwestor
complaint pending against the Company as an March 31,
2013 on SCORES, the web based complaint redressal
systam of SEBL

Pursuant o the authorization of the Board of Directors of the
Cormpany, the Managing Director B CEQ, Joink Prasident &
CFO and the Company Secretary approves the Transfer [
Transmission [/ Sub-dhision / Consolidation Renewal |
Replacement [ Isswe of Duplicate Share Certificabe(s) |
Deletion of Name{s) and Dematerialization |
Rematerlafization of shares of the Company. A summary of
transfar / tansmission ebc. of securities of the Company so
approved by the Managing Dinsctor & CED, Joint President &
CF0 and the Company Secretery Is placed at every Board
Mesting / Shareholders'/ Trvestors” Grievanoce Committes.

Complances by the Company

Mo strictures/penalties have been imposed on the Companmy
by the Shock Exchanges or the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) or any Statutory Authority on any
matters related to capital markets during the kast 3 years.
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—

CEDQ and CFO Certification

The Managing Director & CEQ and the Jaint President & CFO
af the Compary give annual certification on finamdcial
reporting and |nmternal contrels to the Board In terms of
Clause 49, They also give quarterly certification on financial
results while placing the financial results before the Board in
tarms of Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement,

Report on Corporate Governance

. This Carporate Governance Report forms part of the Annwal

Report. The Company is compliant with all the applicable
provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges in India.

. Your Company regularly submits querterly compliance report

o the stock exchanges within 15 days from the dose of each
quarter, as per the requirement of Clause 49 of the abowve-
mientianed listing agresments.

VIII. Ganaral Body Meatings
1. Location and time of ast three Annual General Meatings (AGM):

VIL. Compliance

1.

Certificate from C5 Deepak Kumar Khaitan, Practising
Company Secretary, regarding compdance with the
oonditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in Clausa
49 of the above-mentioned Listing Agreement with Stock
Exchanges in India, is annexed to the Directars' Repart and
forms part of the Annual Report.

The Company is compliant with all the mandatory
requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreernent. &s far
as the non-mandatory requirements are concemed, the
Board has set up a Rermumeration Committes, the defails of
which hawe been provided wader the head 'Ofher Board
Cormmittees’ of this report, Furthes, there is no audit
quakficaiton in the companle’s finandal statements for the
yearended March 31, 2013,

Financial Year

Date of AGM

Vanues

Tima

2011-2012 { 78th AGM)

13.08.2012

Wilkamsan Magor Hall of
The Bengal Chamber of Commerce & Industry,
Kolkatz-#00001

11.00 A.M.

2010-2011 (77th AGM)

12.08.2011

Willamson Magor Hall of
The Bengal Chamber of Commence & Industry,
Kolkata-700001

11.30 A.M.

2008-2010 {76th AGM)

07.09.2010

Willamson Magor Hall of
The Bangal Chamber of Commerce & Industry,
Kolkata- 700001

11,30 AM,

2. In the previpus 3 (three) AGMs, special resolution was

passed only in the AGM held on Septefmber 07, 20010, for
payrent of commission to Mon — Executive Directors of the
Company.

carried out following the procedure set out in Section 1924
af the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (The
Passing of Reschution by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2011, Mr. D. K.
Shards, Managing Director & CEQ and M D, Karrmakar,

3. Mo special resolution has been passed through postal ballot Company Secretary of the Company were responsible for
during the financial vear 2012-2013, However, during the the canduct nf_the postal ballot process, C5 Deepak Kumar
said pericd, one ondinary resolution has been passed by the khaitan, Practising Company Secretary was appointed as
members of the Compary through postal ballet for the Scrutinizer, The Result of the Postal Ballob conducted
acrording consent to the Board of Directors to matters wide notice dated May 29, 2012 was dedared on July 24,
pursuant to Section 293(1)(a). The Postal Ballot process was 2012. The details are as follows (voting pattern):

Resolution No. of Votes cast (For) MNo. of Votes cast (Against)
Mo, of Shares Mo, of Shares
Ordinary Resolution under Section 293{1)Ka) 1,46,51,871 10,325

aof the Companies Ack, 1956

I¥. Means of Communication

The half-yearty/quarterly finandal results in the proferma prescribed under the above-mentioned Listing Agréements are approved
by the Board of Dérectors and thereafter intimated to the Stock Exchanges and also published in the leading newspapers like The
Economic Temes/Financlal Express/Business Standard Business Line in English and In Aajkaal In Bengall. The results are also
avedable on the Comparry's website at www.gillandersarbuthnot.com

1.
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2. NSE Bledronic Application Processing System (MEAPS) ~ All periodical compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate
governgnce raport abe, are filed electronically on NEAPS,

3. BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre - All periodical complance flings are also filed electronically on the said centre,
4.  Quarterly/half yearly reports are not being sant to the shareholders,
¥. General Shareholder Information

1) Date, timeand venue of the Annual August 10, 2013 gt 11-30 A.M. at the Willlamsan Magos Hall
Ganeral Meating of the Bangal Chamber of Commerce and Industry, Kolkata-F00001
2) Financlal Calendar 2013-2014 « Financal Year: Apell to March
{tentative and subject to change) »  First Quarter Resulis: by second weak of Bugust, 2013
e Half Yeary Results: by second week of Movernber 2013
»  Third Quarter Results: by second week of February 2014
o Audited results for the year ending 315t March 2014:
by laest wasitk of My, 2004
3) Book Closure Period August 01, 2003 o August 07, 2013
(both days inclushe)
4) Dividend Payment Date By Third Week of August, 2013
5) Listing on Stock Exchanges [} The Caloutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)
7 Lyons Range, Kolkata-700001.
i) Bormbay Stock Exchandge Lirmdted (BSE)
P ) Towers, Dalal Strest, Mumbal- 400 001.
iii) Mational Stodk Exchange of India Limited{MNSE)
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Murla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbal - 400 051.
6) StockCode CSE- 17321 & 10017321
BSE-532716
MSE - GILLANDERS
7) Stock Market Price and BSE Sensex for the financlal year under review #
Months Stock Price at BSE Stock Price at NSE BSE Sensex
High Low High Low High Low
) (¥} ) (¥}
April 2012 B0 54.55 B4.80 66,45 17,664.10 1701016
May 2012 T4.45 54240 74.90 63.75 17,432.33 15.8049.71
June 2012 BE.45 5935 72.90 58.60 17,448 48 15, 748.98
July 2012 GB.75 6100 68,70 61.05 17,631.19 16,598.48
Bypqust 2012 6795 58.00 67.55 B0.00 17,572.54 1702657
Saptember 2012 B5.50 5r75 63.75 56.40 16,869.94 17,250.40
October 2012 73.25 58.15 73.50 61.10 19,137.29 18,393.42
Movember 2012 5225 5225 82.00 61.05 19,372.70 18.255.659
December 2012 B2.00 7355 B5.05 73.65 15,512.18 19,149.03
Jamsary 2013 B5.90 74.15 BE.00 F4.30 20,203.66 19,508.93
February 2013 El1.00 69.40 B3.00 Fo.00 15,966.59 18,793.57
March 2013 T4.40 65.15 74,20 65.25 19,754.66 18, 568.43

# Source BSE & M5SE Websites
IKII

L1
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8) Registrars & Share Transfer Agent Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Litd,

(Both Physical & Dernat Segments) { Unit : GRanders Arbuthnot and Compary Limited)
6, Manooe Lane, (Surendra Mohan Ghash Saranl),
2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700001

#) Share Transfar System Rexquests for transfer of shares in physical form received either at the
registered office of the Company or at the Office of the Registrars are
generally approved within a maxamum period of 15 days from the date
of receipt provided the documents are complebe in all respects.
Dematerialization requests are also normally disposed off within a

period of 15 days.
10) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2013
Grdinary Shares Mumibar of Parcantage of Mumbar of Parcentage of
held Shareholders Shareholders Shares Shares
1-500 14,490 90,2580 12,06, 240 5.5515
501-1000 764 4,7589 574,326 26010
1080 1-2000 384 2.3919 5,52,329 2.5879
001-3000 155 0.9655 3,593,041 1.8418
S0 1-4000 45 0.3052 172,319 0.8074
Sifil1-5000 20 03052 2,26 489 1.0612
0L - 10000 8l 0.5045 a2,99,157 2.8074
10001 and above gz 0.5108 1,76,18, 445 B2.5516
Total 16,054 100.00 2,13,42,346 10000
11) Categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2013
Category Humbar of shares Parcentage of Shareholdings
Indian Promabans 1,46,67,731 G760
Mutual Funds B0 0.0014
Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Comganies 12,356,258 5.BEG2
Cenftral Government/State Government(s) 7,086 0.0332
Other Private Corporate Bogies §,87,150 4.1568
Indian Public 43,687,260 204629
MRI 1,473,975 06533
Cithers = Trusts, Clearing Membaers ekc. 8,566 00402
TOTAL 2,13,42,346 100.00
12) Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity The shares of the Company are avallable for trading in the

dematerialzed form under both the Depostory Systems in India -
Mational Securities Depasitory Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Sarvice (India) Limited (COSL)Y. The anmual custody fees for the
financial year 2013-14 have been paid to NSOL and CDSL, the
Depasitories. Trading in Company’s shares can now be done ondy In
the dematerialized form. As on March 31, 2013, 2,04,63,65% Ordinary
Shares represanting 95.88% of the total Ordinary Share Capital of the
Company were hedd In gematearalized form,

The International Securities Identification Mumber (ISIN} of the
Company, as allotted by NSDLand COSL is INEG7BO1011.,

[21]
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13) Outstanding ADRs/ GDRs/ Warrants or any Mot applcable
Convertible instruments, conversion date and
likely impact on egquity
14) Plant Locations 1. Tea Division:
a) Betjan Tea Estate, i Borkatones Tea Estate,
Post Office: Makum Junction, Post Office: Golaghat,
District : Tinsukia, Assam. District © Golaghat,
Pin - 7BEL70 Assam. Pin - 7E5621
b) Jutlibari Tea Estate, g} Dherai Tea Estate,
Post Office: Hoogrijan, Post Office: Dhekiajul,
District : Débrwgarh, Assam, District : Sonitpur,
Fin - 786601 Aszam. Fin - 784110
c) Gonenga Tea Estate, h} Geirkhata Tea Estate,
Post Office: Golaghat, Post Office; Gairkhatz,
District : Golaghat, Assam, District : Jalpasguri,
Pim - 7ESB21 W.B,, Pin - 735212
d) Arun Tea Estate, I} Taipoo Tea Estate,
Post Office: Dhakiajuli, Post Office: Bagdogra,
District : Sonitpur, Assam, District : Darjesling,
Pin - 784110 W. B, Pin - 734422
&) Dwooria Tea Estate, jl Tenfppani Tea Estate,
Paost Office: Golaghat, Post Office: Makum
District : Golaghat, Assam. Jumncition, District :
Pin - FESG21 Tinsukia, Assam,
Pim - 786170
2, Teatile Divislon:
{I} Morth India Spanning Mill, () IS Cotton M,
Will.~ Akbarpur, 47, &.T, Road,
Ahmedgarh - 148021 Champdany,
District : Sangrur, Punjab. R.0. Baidyabat,
Districk = Hoaghly, WB.
Pin - 712222

3. Engineering (MICCO) Division:
Sodepur, Ekford Road,
24 Parganas (North), W. B,

4, Chemical (Waldies) Divigion:

70, G.T. Road (East), PO. Konnagar,
District | Hooghly - 712235, W. B,

15) Address for Communication

Glllamders Arbuthnot and Compary Limfed,

Secretarial Department,

C-4, Glandar House, Netai Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700 (01,
Phone : (033) 2230 2331(6), 2230 4182 (4), Fax : 033-2230 4185
email: secratanal@giliandersarbuthnot. com

(Investors are reguested to forward their complaints [
grievances, if any, to the above e-mail address)

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

Maheshwari Datamatics Pyt Ld,

(Unit : Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited)

6, Mangoe Lane, (Surendra Mohan Ghosh Saranl), 2nd Flooe,
Kolkata - 700 001,

Phome = (033) 2348 3248, 2243 5025 Fax : 033 - 3248 4787
amail: mdplical.vsnl.net.in

[ ]
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16) Cost Audit for the Financial Year 2011-12 Mame of Division Mame of Cost Auditor
Titile Division - North India Spinning | M/5. 5. Gupta & Co., Kolkalta
Ml {NISM)
Teutile Divislon - GIS Catton MIll M/s. 5. Gupta & Co., Kolkata
Tea - furun, Betjan, Borkatones, M/s. B, Ray & Associates,

Diherai, Doaria, Gorunga, Jutibar & Kolkata
Tengpani Tid Estates and Banwaripur

Tea Factory
Tea - Talppo B Galrkhata Tea Estates | M/s. DGEM Associates, Kolkata
Chemical (Waldies) M/s. 5. Gupta & Co., Kolkata

The Compliance Report relating to the Engineering (MICCO) Division
and Cost Audit Reports relating to the aforesaid Divisions of the
Cormpany were filed with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in XBRL
format on January 31, 2013 and February 01, 2013 respectively. The
due daste for filing of the said documents was February 28, 2013,

¥I. OtherBoard Committess
1} Remuneration Committes

The Rermmearation Committes constituted by the Company to dischange the role envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and to
ensire compliance of the related provisions of the Companies, Act, 1956 with respect to determination of remuneration package for
Managing Director/Exacuthve Directors.

ME H. B Kanoria was the Chafrman of the Remuneration Committese, Howeser, [n the Board Meeting held today Le. May 29, 2013, the
Board of Directors of the Compary has appoanted Mr H. M. Parekh as the Chairman of the Committee. The Remuneration Committes
met once during the yesr on February 13, 2003, Details of the composition, attendance and ﬁml‘lﬂfﬁﬁpﬂﬂ are as follows:

S.N. | Name ofthe Member Attendance Sitting fees paid (7)
1. | MrH. P Kanora# No NIL
2. | MrA. K Kothar = Yes 7,500
3. | Smt P D. Kothari Yes 7,500
4. | MrB K Kkhattzn Yes 7,500
5. | MrH. M. Pareki Yes 7,500
6. | Mr M. Pachisia* NA

# Mr.H. P Kanarla being the Chalrman of the Remuneration Commfttes was unable to attend the Remuneration Committes Mesting of
the Company held on February 13, 2013.

¥ \With effect from May 29, 2013, M. H. M. Parekh has been appainted as the Chairman, Mr. A. K. Eothari resigned as member and Mr. N.
Pachisia has been inducted &5 a member of the Remuneration Committes,

2) Finance Committes

The Finance Cormmittee of the Board of Directors of the Company heve been delegated powersfauthorities by the Board of Directors
under Section 203 1)(c)(d) and {e) of the Act, subject to certain limits. A present,  Mr. AL K. Kothar is the Chairman of the Committes,
whareas, Smt. B D, Kothari and Mr, D, K. Sharda are the other members of the said Committee. M B K. Jain, Joint President & CRO s a
perrnanent imites to the Committes and Mr. D, Karmakar, Company Secretary, acts as the Secretary to the Committee, During the year
wndar review, the Finamoe Committea met 5 {five] timas,

NII. OtherUseful information for Shareholders
1) Unpaid/Unclaimed Dividends
Shareholders whe have not yet encashed their dividend warrant(s) for the years 20052006 to 2011-2012 may approach the Share

[23]
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Department of the Company for revalidation/lssue of duplicete dividend warrants quoting reference of thelr Ledger Folio Numbers.
Unclaimed dividend for the year 2005-200 is dua for transfer to IEPF later during the year,

2) National Electronic Clearing Service [NECS) Facility

Company is providing facility of NECS for payment of dividend to sharcholders as availlable through Reserve Bank of India.
Shareholders holding sheres in physical form are requested to send their NECS mandate formm, duly filled in 2t the registered office of the
Company o its RKTA. NECS mandate form is being sent along with the Annual Report, Howeer, If the shares are held in dematerialized
farm, the NECS mandate has to ba communicated to the respective Depository Participants (DPs) directly. Changes, if any, in the details
furnished earfer may alss be communicated to the Company or DPs, 2% the case may be,

3) GreenInitiative in Corporate Governance

In furthesance of the *Green Initiative in the Conporate Governance” nitiated by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has sent
cormmunication to all shareholders requesting them to register their e-mail address with the Comgany for receiving notice/docurments
induding Annual Report in eecironic mode. Shareholders who have not registeresd their e-mail addresses, so far, ane requested to
register their e-mall addresses, in respect of electronic holdings with the Depasitary through their concerned Depository Participants,
Shareholders who hold shares in physical form are reguested to register their e-mail id with Maheshwari Datamatics Privete Limited,
Reqistrar and Share Transfar Agent of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
A. K. Kothari
Eolkata, May 29, 2013 Chairman

Annexurs 1
Declaration as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment
Al the Directors and the Core Management of the Compary hawve affirmed compliance with the Company's "Code of Conduct’ for tha
financial yvear ended Manch 31, 2013,

D. K. Sharda
Eolkata, May 29, 2013, Managing Director & CEQ

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of
Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited

I hawe reviewsd the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited having CIN
L51905WE1SISPLCD081 54 (hereinalfter refermed to as the Company’), for the year ended 315t March, 2013, & stipubibed in Clause 45
of the Listing Agresments of the Company enterad into with Stock Exchanges (BSE, NSE & CSE), with the relevant records and
documents mamtained by the Company as well as Registrars of the Company and furmished to me.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to review
of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the sald Clause. It is neither an awdit nor an expression of opinlon on the financial statements of the
Company.,

In iy opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me and based on the representations made
by the Directors and the Management, [ certify that the Company hes complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemnance as
stipulated in Clause 49 of the above-mentioned Listing Agreements in all material respects,

I further state that sudh compliance is nesthar an asswranca as to the future viabilty of the Company nor of the effidency or effectivenass
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

C5 Deapak Kumar Khaitan

Practising Company Secretary

Place: Ealkata FC.5 Mo, 5615
Date: 2Gth day of May, 2013 C.RMNo: 5207

2% |
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AND COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Wiz have Budited the accompanying fnancial statements of
Glllanders Arbuthmot and Company Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2013, the Statement of Proft and Loss and Cash
Flow Staternent for the year then ended and a surmmarny of
signficant acoounting  policies and other explanatony
infarrriation.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial
Statements
2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, finandal performance and cash fiows of
the Company in atcordance with the acoaunting principles
generally accepted in India induding Accounting Standards
referred o in sub-sechion (3C) of secion 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’), This responsibiity Includes
thie design, Iimplementation and maintenance of imtamal
conirol relevant to the preparation and presantation of the
financial statements that ghve & true and falr view and are
frea from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

SImor,
Auditors’ Responsibility
3.  Owr responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

stabements based on owr audit. We conduched our audit n
accordance with the Standards on Auditing Issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accowntants of India. Those
standands require that we cormphy with ethical requiremaents
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial staternents are free
Trom material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obizin awdit
evidence about the amounts and disdosures in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the finandal statements, whether
due to frawd of emoe, In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Compamy's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statemeants
in order to design audit procedures that ane appropriate n
the dirowmstances. An avdit also indudes evaluating the
appropristeness of accounting polices used and the
reasonebleness of the accounting estimates made by
marnagement, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements,

We belleve that the audit evidence we have oblained s
suffident and appropriate to provide a basis for cur awdit
opinion.

Opinion
6. In our opinion and bo the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial satements give the information required by the At
in the manner so required and give a trese and fair view in

conformity with the accounting prindples generally

accepted in India:

a) Inthe case of the Balance Shaet, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31st Manch, 2013;

By In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the
profit of the Company for the year ended on that date ;
and

€} In the case of the Cash Fow Statement, of the cash
flowis of the Comiparny for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguiremants
7. Asriguired by the Companies [ Buditor’s Report) Order, 2003

(the Order’),issued by the Cenltral Governmeant of India in

terms of sub-saction (44 of secton 227 of the Act, we ghwa

in the Annecwre & statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We hawe abtained all the information and explanations,
wihich to the best of our knowledge and belel werg
neressary for the purposes of our audit;

b. Inowr opinion, proper books of account as reguired by
kaw have been kept by the Company 5o far &5 appears
fram our examination of those books;

. The Balance Sheat, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreament with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-secton (3C) of
section 211 of the Act;

€& On the basis of written representations recefved from
the directors as on 31st March 2013, and @ken on
recond by the board of directors, we réport that none of
the directors are disqualified as on 31st March 2013,
fram being appointed as a director in terms of dause (g
of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

Other Matter
9. The report on the audit of Engineering (MICCO) Division and

GIS Cottom Mill {unit of Text®e Division) caried out by
Kotheri & Company and Dutta Ghosh & Associstes
respectively have been forwarded to us as reguired under
dlause () of sub-section (3) of section 228 of the Companies
Act, 1956 and our opinion is based solely on the reports of
the other awdtors. Ouwr opinion is not qualified in respect of
ather matter,

For Singhi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

{Firm Registration No. 302049E)

Rajiv Singhi

Kolkatz Partnear
249th May, 2013 Membership Moz 053518
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ANNEXURE TOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred bo in paragraph 7 under ‘Repart an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of aven
data)

Inrespect of its fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper reconds
shawing full particulers inchalng guantitative details
and situation of fixed assats.

B) The fiked assets of the Company have been
physically verified by the management and/or by a
firm of Chartered Accountants on behalf of the
management during the year and no material

mcies between the book records and the
phwsical stock have bean noticed. In owr opinion, the
frequency of werification is reasonable.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, a substantial part of fixed
assets has not been disposed of by the Company
uring the year,

Inrespect of its inventories:

2) As explained to us, the inventories of the Company
{excluding irventories with thind parties) has been
physically werified during the year by the
management o by & firm of Chartered Accountants
on behalf of the management during the yeae, In
respect of stock lying with third parties, those have
substantially been confirmed by them andfor have
bean verified with reference to subsequent sale, In
our opinion the frequency of such verification s
reasonable,

B In our opinion, and according te infermation and
explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable and adequabte in
relation bo the size of the Company and the nature of
itz business.

€] On the basis of our examination of the imentores
recirds, In our apinlon, and aooording to infarmation
and explanations given to uws, the Company has
maintained proper records of wentories. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of

mwentories a8 compared to book records wers nat
material.

In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted or
taken by the Company to/from companies, firms or other
parges covered in the register maintaimed under Section
301 of the Act and according to information and
explanalions given tous:

a) The Company has granted unsecured loans
aggregating T 50 Lakhs to 1 (one) party and repaid
during the year. The maxmum amount outstanding
during the year was ¥ 50 Lakhs.

b) Therate of mterest and other termis and conditions of

5]

such loan 5, i our opinesn, peima facie not
prejudiclal to the interast af the Compary.

] The receiphs of principsl amous have besn 88 per

stipulations and there have been no delay in recaipts
of interests.

d) Since, there is no overdue amount of principal and
interest; hence dause 4{jii) (d) of the order is not
applicable.

e} The Company has @ken unsacured demand loans
aggregating ¥ 1,565 Lakhs from & (Six) parties during
the year, At the year-and, the cutstanding balance of
such loans taken aggregated to T 430 Lakhs and the
miximurm amownt outstanding during the year was T
2,100 Lakhs,

)  In owr opinion, the ate of interest and other terms
and conditions of such lans am not prima fade
prejudicial to the intenest of the Company.

g) The princpal amounk is due for repayment on
demand and the Company has been regular in
payment of interest,

In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given o us, there & an adequate internal

cartral system  commensurate with the slze of the

Company and the nature of i business with regard to the

purchase of inventories, fioed assets and for the sabe of the

goods and sendces. Further, on the basis of our
examination of the books and records of the Comparry,
and according to the information and explanations ghean

o us, we have neither come across nor hawe been

informed of any continuing failure b0 correct major

weaknesses In the aforesald Internal control system,

In respect of contracts of arrangements entered in the

Register maintained In pursuance of Section 301 of the

At to the best of our knowledge and belief and according

o the information and explanations given to us:

a) The partdculars of contracks or arengemeants
referred to in Section 301 that needad to ba enterad
in the Register maintained under the said Section
have been so entered,

B} Where transaction exoesds the value of T 5 Lakhs in
respect of each parly during the yeas, the
transactions have been made 8t prices which appear
reasonable 25 per Information avallzble with the
Companiy.

In our opinion and according to the Infermation and

explanations given to us, the Company has compliad with

the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 584, S8ANM or any other resevant
prowisions of the Act and the niles framed there under with
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wil.

respect bo fked depost (from public). According to the
Information and explanations glven to us, na Order has
been passed by the Company Law Board or Mational
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
Court ar any ather Tribunal an the Compary In respect of
thie aforesaid deposits,

In our opinion, the intermal sudit functions carried out
during the wear by firms of Chartered Accountants
appointed by the management have been commensurate
with the size of the Company and the nature of the
business,

will. W have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by

the Comgpany relating to its products (Tea Plantation,
Textile, Chemical and Engineering) pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Acoounting Records) Rules, 2011
prescribed by the Central Government under Section
20871} (d) of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima
facie the prescribed cost records have been made and

examination of the

cost records with a view to

determing whether thay are accurate o comphate,
.  According to the information and explanations given to us
and the reconds of the Company examined by us:

a)

The Company has besn generaly regular In

depositing the undisputed statutory dues induding
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection

Fund,

Employess” Sate Inswrance, Income-tEx,

Sales-taw, Wealth tax, Service tax, Customns duty,
Ewcise duty, Cess and other material statutory dues
as applicable, with the appropriate authorties,

There were no amears in respect of the aforesaid

dues for @ period of mare than six months from the
date thay became payable.

€)

The partioslars of dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax,

Wealth tax, Service tax, Customs duty, Exclse duty
and Cess as applicable as at 31st March 2013 which
have not been deposited on aocount of a dispute ang

maintained. ‘We have, however, mot made a detziled a5 follows —
Hama of the Hature of | Amount Involved | Period to which the | Forum where Disputa is Pending
Statute Dues (T in Lakhs) amount relates
The Central Sales Sales Tax 15.61 2003-04 B 2004-05 | West Bangal Commaercial Taxes Appellaba
Tax Act, 1956 and Revisional Board, Kolkata
15481 2004-05, 200506,
2006-07, 200708, | 5r Joint Commissioner of Sales Ten, Kolkata
2008-09 & 2005-10
2.60 200607 The Appeliaba Deputy Commissioner CIT(IT)
The West Bangal Sales Tax 30,25 1996-57 B 19989-99 | Deputy Commissioner of Cormmarcial Taxes,
Sales Tax Act, 1954 Kolkata
9.78 2003-04 & 2004-05 | West Benged Commerclal Taxes Appeliate
and Revisional Board, Kolkata
0.82 2001 -02 Setternent of Dispute Board
‘West Bengal Value | Sales Tax 200506, 2007-08,
Acdded Tax Act, 2005 57715 2008-09 & Quarter | 5k Joint Commissioner Sales Tax, Kolkata
ended Jun 2006,
Dec 2006,
Jun 2000 & Dec 2010
178,55 Quarter ended West Bangal Cormmmencial Taxes Appelate
Sep 2006 & Mar 2007 | and Bevisional Board, Kolkata
[Bengal Finance Sales Tax 15.66 196 5-55 West Bangal Commercial Taxes Appelate
[Sales Taw) Act, 15941 and Revisional Board, Kolkata
iOrissa Sales Sales Tax 0.53 1958-99 Additional Commissioner of Sales Ta,
Tax Act, 1947 Cuthack
iCentral Sales Tax Sales Tax 9.30 1998-99 & 1999-2000 | Additional Commissioner of Sales Tax,
(Orissa) Rules, 1957 Cuttack
Central Excise Exrise 34,32 Upto 15987-88 Office of the Commissioner = Central Excise
Act, 194 Duty 53.33 Various perlods from | Office of the Additional /Deputy
1994-95 to 2007-08 | Commissioner of Central Exdse

[27 ]
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.

Kil.

will.

FiLA

Name of the Mature of | Amount Involved | Period to which the | Forum where Dispute is Pending
Statute Dues (% in Lakhs) amount relates
Finange Act, Service Tax | 4246 (Paid under 2003-04 to 2006-07 | Appallate Tribundl, Kolkista
1954 Protest ¥ 15 Lakhs)
47.62 (Paid under | 2004-05, 2005-06 & | CCE (Appeals) Ranchi
Protest ¥ 43,81 Lakhs) H08-09
172,75 (Paid under 200607 B 2007-08 CCE (&ppeals) Bhubaneswar —11
Protest ¥ 17,75 Lakhs)
E3.60 20050 o 200B-0% Commissioner, Bhubanessar — 1
143.42 2007-2012 Commissioner Cantral Exose K
Service Tax, Jamshedpur
112.56 J006-11 CESTAT, Kolkata
285 Ai1=-12 Dieputty Commissioner Ceniral Excise &
Service Tax, Jamshedpur
30,00 {Paid under 2005~ to 20010-11 CCE (Appeal)
Protest ¥ 5 lakhs)
Income Tax Incorme Tax 5.85 1987-38 High Couwrt, Kolkata
Hct, 1561
The Carmpany does ot have socumuleted losses g4 5t 31 wvi. Im our opinion, and according te the information and

farch 2013 and & has not incurred any cash losses in the
financial year ended on that data or in the immedsataly
preceding financial year,

According to the records of the Company examined by us
and the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any
financial institution or banks at the Balance Sheet date.
The Company hisd neither any outstanding debenture at
the beginning of the year nor has it issued any debenfure
durrineg the year.

According to the information and explanations given bo s,
the Company has not granted loans and advances on the
basis of secunity by way of pledge of sharas, debenfures
and other securities,

In our opinion, the provisions of any speclal statute
applicable to chit fund/ nédhi / muotual  benefit
fund/fsocieties are nat applicable to the Company,

in our opinicn and according to the Information and
explanations given to ws, the Company is not a dealer or
trader in shares, securities, debentures and other
irmvestments. The Company has invested surplus funds in
markatable securities and mutual funds, According to the
information and explanations given to us, proper records
hawe been main@ined of the ansactdons and contrads
rdating to purchass of investments and timely entries
have been made therein. All the investments have been
held by the Company in s own name.

In our apinion and sccording bo the information and
explanations ghven o us, the Compary has net given any
guarantes for loans taken by others from banks or financial
instibutions. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (o) of
Parsgraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

aexplanations given to us, on an overall basls, the term
ksans have been applied for the punposes for which they
were oblained,

i0n the basis of an overall examination of the Balance
Shest of the Comgarny, in our opinion and according to tha
information and explanations given to us, there are no
funds raised on a short-term basis which hawe been wsad
for lang-term mvestrent.

. The Comparry has not made any preferential allotment of
shares to parties and companiées covered in the register
maintaired under Section 301 of the: Act during the year,
The Company has not issued any debentures and
accordingly the question of creation of securities in this
regard does not arkse.

The Company has not reisad any money from public ssue
during theyear,

During the course of our examination of the books and
records of the Company, carmed out in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the infarmation and explanations given to us,
we have neither come acrass any instances of matarial
fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the
year, nor have we been informed of such case by the
management.

wvil.

X

ai.

For Singhl & Co.
Charterad Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 302049E)
Rajiv Singhi

Parfnear

Membership Mo: 053518

Kolkata
28th May, 2013
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& GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AMD COSPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET as at 315t March, 2013

Particulars Mate

EQUITY AND LEABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds

Share Capital 2
Reserves and Surplus 3
Man-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 4
Dueferrad Tax Liabilitias (Mek) 5
Other Long Terr Liabilities &
Current Liabilities
Short Termn Bormowings )
Trade Payables B
Other Current Liabilities o
Shart Term Provisions 10
TOTAL
ASSETS
Mon-Current Assels
Fixed Assots 11
(I} Tangible Assets
(I} Intangible Assets
{iii} Capital Work-in-Progress
Non-Currant Investrments 12
Long Term Logns and Advances 13
Other Mon-Current Assets 14
Current Assals
Current Investments 15
Irventories 16
Trade Recehablas i7
Cash and Bank Balances 18
Short Terrn Loans and Advances 19
Other Current Assets 20
TOTAL
Sagnificant Accounting Polices 1
The sooompanying notes are an integral part of the fmancial statements,
Ag per our repart of even date,
For Singhl & Co. D. K. Sharda
Chartered Accountants Managing Director & CEQ
Firm Registration Number - 302049E
Rajiv Singhl
Partner
Mermbership Mo, 053518 0. Karmakar
Kolkata, 29th May, 2013 Company Secretary

T in Lakhs
As at As gt

J1st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
23.34.23 23.34.23
1,92,19.30 1,76,78.37
82,68.12 71,00.75
940.00 6,10.00
22.80.90 232062
1,74,82.71 1,32,91.06
892.33.86 e
64, 55.92 52,32.59
23,11.02 15,82.99
6,85,26.16 5,80, 04,07
1,10,49.08 2,23,83.24
83.91 1,33.85
27 44.08 405.3%
2.38,87.07 2,29.22.48
24.17 24.13
66.17.24 57.90.E5
73.00 2442
13,50.37 17,76.08
1,70,15.48 1,40,63.99
1,12, 71.21 TRILEN
3,51.50 3,54.76
62 .87.15 53,84.11
6.48.97 9.26.76
6,85,26.16 5,89,54.97

For and on behalf of the Board

A. K. Kothar

Chairman

P. K. Jain

Joint Prasigent & CFO
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2013

Particulars Maote

Mo.
Income

Revenue from Dperations (Gross)
Less @ Exoise Duty

21

Fevenue from Operations (Net)
Cither Income

Total Revanue

Expenses
Cost of Rew Materals Consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in Inventories of Fnished goods,
Stock-in-Process and Stock-in-Trade
Employes Benelits Expanse

Finance Costs

Depreclation and Amortisation Experse 11
Other Expanses

29

SRR

Total Expenses

Profit [ (Loss) Before Tax
Tax Expensa:

= Current Tax

- Deferred Tax

9

Profit [ (Loss) for the year

Eamings per Ondinary Share (Face Vadkes of T10 par shara)
- Basic & Diluted (i T) 19
Significant Accounting Policies i

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemants,
As per our report of even date,

For Singhi & Co. D. K. Sharda
Chartered Accountants Managing Directar & CEQ
Firm Registration Number - 302049

Rajiv Singhi

Parther

Mambarship Mg, 053518 D. Karmakar
Eolkata, 29th May, 2013 Company Secrefary

[31]

¥ in Lakhs
For the year ended | For the yesr ended
31st March, 2013 |  31st March, 2012
7,90,20.29 6,81,16.47
B,48.67 7,98.78
7,82,41.62 6,73,17.69
B,25.44 5,B1.87
7,90,67.06 6,78,99.55
3,23,73.14 2,91,37.47
76,21.54 75,05.29
(9,32.81) (4,82.55)
1,00,29.11 £9,32.49
28.48.14 28,71.18
24,90.75 24,6197
2,16,98.15 1,90,03.86
7,61,28.02 6,94,20.71
29,39.04 {15,30.15)
5,50.00 46.70
3,30.00 (6,50.00)
20,59.04 {9,.26.85)
9.56 {4.47)
For and on behalf of the Board
A. K. Kothari
Chairman
P. K. Jain

Jaint President & CFO

L=




& GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AMD COSPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 315t March, 2013

[¢]

¥ in Lakhs
For the year ended Far e Year Endad
Fist March, 2013 315t March, 20032
A CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Ml Prafit f (Lasa) before B 20,.39.04 {15,30.15)
Adjustments for :

Depraciation and Amortisation Expenze 24,90.75 246197

Finamce Cost (Mt of iIncentive Incoma) Z8.48.14 2B,71.18

Profit on Sale of Investments (Met) {38.28) {55.01)

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assats (Net) (7.18) {30.83)

Bad Debiz and Advances writtan off LE7.13 55,00

Provision for Doubtful Debts and advances (Met of write back) {o.81) (70.53)

Provision for diminution in value of investment (12.28) 18.10

Interest Income [1,32.18) (1,06.75)

Dividend Income (B9.08) {64.32)

Liabilty no longer requined written bk (2,50.36) | 49,95.85 {94.47) 50,332,334
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes 78,34.89 35,032,719
Adjustments for

Trada and Other Receivables (46,70.02) [3,61.38)

Iventories (29,51.49) 37855

Trade and Other Payables 15,18.88 | (57,02.63) 27784 1o
Cash Generated from Operations 22,32.26 FFRER]
Direct Taxes Paid (Net) (4,59.01) (7.47.72)
Interest recehssd on Income Tax Refund 3a.97 -
Met Cash from Operating Activities 18,12.23 &, 55,48
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchese of Foeed fesets incuding capital wark-in-progress (42,11.04) (21,93.27)

Proceeds from Sale of Ficed Asosts 19.94 TA.25

Capital Subsidy Reoshed 49, 24 7107

Purchase af Cument Investrents (22,96.28) [18,72.75)

Procesds from Sale of Curment Irvestments 17,7243 1B.75.25

[nberadt Recshed o420 QB.23

Dividers] Recaiead B9.06 54.32

Met Cash used in [nvesting Activities [44,84.45) {18,83.85)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds From Shart Term Borrowings (Net) 39,45.53 [12,52.76)

Proceeds from Long Term Bomowings Z6,41.00 14.11.00

fapaymant of Long Term Bormowings (13,86.20) {1220.44)

Procends from Fived Deposits (from Public) 6,739,326 4 95 43

Repayment of Fied Deposits (from Public) (285.04) (3,64.36)

Dibvidere Paid (1,24.78) (5,64.07)

Tax on Dividend {19.91) {1,58.40)

Finance Charges Paid (29,32.31) {25,51.82)

Net Cash from § (used) in Hlll'l:ll'lg Activitias 27, 17.55 {48,05.03)
NET INCREASE | (DECREASE) IN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS (A + B + C) 4532 [23.41)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT (contd.)

¥ in Lakhs
For the Year Ended Far e Year Ended
31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Cash and Cash Equivalents on Opening date 3,79.18 4,02.59
Cash and Cash Equivalents on Closing date 4,24.50 3,70.18
(Refar Note 2 balow)
(45.32) 73.41

Motes :

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method® &s set out In the Accounting Standang-3 on
“Cash Flow Stabements’,

2. Includes ¥192.77 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 1,91.75 Lakhs) available for restricted use (Refer Note - 18).
3. Previous year's figures have been rearranged and regrouped wheraver necessany.

The stcompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even daka,

For and on behalf of the Board
For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants D. K. Sharda A. K. Kothari
Firm Registration Murmbser - 303049 Managing Director & CEQ Chalrman
Rajiv Singhi
Parther
Membership Mo, 053518 D. Karmakar P. K. Jain
Eolkata, 29th May, 2012 Company Secretary Joint Prasident & CRO

[33 ]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31" March, 2013

1. Significant Accounting Policies
1.1 Basisof Accounting

These Finandal Statements are preparad to comply In 28 material aspects with all the applicable acoocwnting principles In
India, the applicable accounting standards notified under Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 (the 'Act") and the

retevant provisions of the Act,
1.2 Tangible Fixed Assets

Fixed assels are stated at cost less accumiulated depreciation and cumulative impairment losses, if any, Cost includes duties,
tames, incidental expenses, eraction/commissioning expenses and bormewing cost attributable to gualifying asssts up to the
date, the asset is put to use. The cost of extension planting on cultivabde land including cost of development is capitalised,

1.3 Intangible Assets

Costs incurmed on inkangible assels, resulting in future sconomic benefits are capitalised as ntangible assets, Intangible

assels are stabed al cost less accumulated amortisation and cumulative impairment losses, if arry.
1.4 Depreciation & Amortisation

2]l Depreclation s caloulated in the manner and at applicable rates spacified in Schedule XTV of the Act under stralght line

method except in respect of the following whera written down value method ks followed:
i} Inrespect of assets under Company's Engineering (MICCO) Division.

i} Inrespect of Tea Division, assets acquired from Kothari Plankations and Industries Limibed amalgamated with the

Company.

Wy Inrespect of Textle Division, the assets aoguired before April, 2000 of GIS Cotbon Ml Limited amalgamated with

the Company.

b} Inrespect of spares for specific machinery cost of such spare is amortised over the useful lhves of the related machinery

a5 estirmated by the menagement,
¢}  Leasehold lend |s amortisad over the lease period.
d}  Computer software is amortised over a period of five years.
1.5. Impairmentof Assets

The carrying amounts of Fred Assats are reviewed at each balance sheat date to determine, if there is any indication of
impairment based on internalfedernal factors. An impairment loss is recognised wharever the armying amount of the fieed

gesets of & cash generating unit exceeds its net selling price or valee in use whichever is highes,
1.6 Investments

Lang Term Investments are stated at cost with an approprigte provision for diminution i value, other than temparary In
nature, in the valuation of kong term investments. Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair valee.

Gains/Losses on disposal of inwestments are recognised as income fexpenditure,
1.7 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies ane recognised at the rate existing at the time of such transactions. Gain of Loss resulting
from the settlement of such transactions |5 recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, At the Balance Shest date,
manetary items denominated in foreign curmency are translated at year-end rates or the forward oover rates as applicable.

The resultant translation differences, if any, am recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
1.8 Derivative Instruments

The Company uses forward exchange contracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign currency fuctuations relating to
the undariying transactions, highly probable forecast ransactions and firm commitrents, In respect of forwards exchangs
contracts with underlying @nsactions, the premium or discount arising at the inception of such contract is amortised as
expense or income over the life of contract, Other forwands exchange contracts cutstanding at the Balance Sheat date are
marked to market and in case of loss the same s provided for in the financial staterment. Any profit or losses ansng on

cancellation of foraard exchange contracts are recognised as income or expense for the period.
[ 4 I
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Notes to the Financial Statements (contd.)
1.9 Inventories

Inwentories are valued as under: -
a)  Stores and Spare Parts - AL cost (on weighted average basis) or nat realisable value whichever is
[OWWET.
b} RawMaterials = Al cost (on weighted average basis) or net realisable value whichever is
Iiwer,
cl  Stock in Proosss = Isvalued with material at lower of welghted average cost and market rate
kzss estimabed conversion cost.
d)  Finished Goods | Stock in Trade /
Contract in Progress = Forlong term contracts, contract in progress is valued at realisable value
and provision for losses, as may ba estimated for completion thereof,
- DOthers - At cost or net realisable value whicheer & lower
8)  'Waste/Scrap - Waste and Scrap are valued at estimated realisable value.
1.10 Emiployes Benefits

a)

b)

&)

Short Term Employves Benefits (e, benefits payable within one year) are recagnised In the period In which employes
services are rendered.

Post-employment and other long term amployse benefits are recognised as an expense in the Statemant of Profit and
Loss for the yvear in which the employee has renderad servicas, The axpanse is recognisad at the prasent value of the
amuounts payable determined wsing acthuarial valuation technigues.

Actuarial gains/lesses arising under Defined Benefit Plans are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and
Loss a5 income/expende for the year in which they occur,

1.11 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

1

i)

iy

Provisions are recognised for Babilities that can be measured anly by using a substantlal degree of estimation, if
a} the Company hasa present obligation as a result of a past event;

b} a probable cutflow of resourceas is expected o settle the oblgation; and

c}  the amount of the obligation can be reasonably estimated.

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is virtually
certadn that the relmbursermeant will be recelved. Cortingent lizbilfty is disclosed in case of

2} present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired
fo settle the obligation;

b)  presentobligation when no reliable estimate is possible; and

c} & possible obBgation arising from past evenls where the probability of culflow of resources is not remale,
Cantingent Assets are nelther recognised, nor disclosed.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilites and Contingent Assats are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

1.12 Recognition of Income and Expenditure

Itermns of income and expenditure are recognised on accrual and prudent basis. Revenue from Construction Contracts is
recognised based on the percentage completion method stated on the basis of physical measurement of work actually
completad at the Balance Sheet date taking nto account the contractual price and revision thereto and related Babilities,
Dividends income is recognised when right to receive is established, Interast income is recognised on time proportion basis
taking into account the amouwnt outstanding and rate applicable.

1.13 Taxes an Income

Incorme kex expenss comprises current tax and deferred tax charge, Current tex is determined as the amaunt of tax payable
in respect of taxable income for the year based on applicable tax rates and laws. Deferred tax is recognised on timing
differences; being the difference bebween tacable income and accounting incoms that originate in one period and ane
cepable of reversal in ene or more subsequent perods, Deferred tax assets are recagnised only if there is reasonable |
virtal certainty that sufficient fubwre taxabbe income will be avallable against which such defarred tax assebs will ba realised.,
Such assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date bo reassess the realizability thersaf,

35 |
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Notes to the Financial Statements (contd.)
1,14 Leases

For assets acquired wnder Operating Lease, rentals payable are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. Assets acquined
under Finance Lepss pre capitalisad af lower of the Falr Velue and Prasent Value of Minsmum Legse Payments, Lease [Roomea
from operating leases is recognisad in the Staternent of Prafit and Loss over the period of Lease,

1.15 Government Gramts

Government Grants relabed to specific Tangible fixed assets are deducted from gross values ol releted assets in arriving at
their book velue, Government Grants related to revenue are recognised in Statement of Profit and Lass.

1.16 Barrowing Costs

Barrowing costs thal are attributable to the aoguisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitafised as
part af oost of such asset W wich tire the asset i ready Tor te intended use oF sale, A qualifying asset = an asset that
necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale, All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incumed.

2. Share Capital T im Lakhs
2.1 | Partioulars Asat Az at
31st March, I1st March,
2013 202
Authorised
4,20,00,000 (Previous Year - 4,20,00,000) Ordinary Shares of ¥ 10/- each 42,00.00 42,0000
200,000 (Previous Year - 200,000} Preference Shares of T 100/- each 2,00.00 2, 0000
Issued
2,1342,346 (Previous Year - 2,13,42,346) Ordinary Shares of ¥ 10/- each 21,34.23 21,34.23
2,00,000 (Previous Year - 2,00,000) Preference Shares of € 100/- each 2,00,00 2,00.00
Subscribad and Fully Paid up
2,13,42, 346 (Previous Year - 2,13,42,346) Ordinary Shares of T 10/~ each 21.34.23 21.34.23
200,000 (Previous Year - 200,000} Preference Shares of ¥ 100y- sach 2,00.00 2,00.00
23,34.23 23,34.23
2.2 Reconciliation numbers of Shares Outstanding:
Pasticulars 2012-13 2011-12
Ordinary Preference Ordinary Prisfarsnds
Shares Shares Shares Shares
Shares cukskanding at the beginning of the year 21342346 200 000 21342, 36 2 100, D
Shares cutskanding at the end of the year 21342346 200 000 21342, . #6 2 100, Qe

2.3 Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to shares
i} Ordinary Shares

(a} The Company has only one class of Ordinary shares having a face value of T 10 per share and each holder of Ordinary
shares is entithed to one vate per share. The Company deciares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees, The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors (except interim dividend) is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

(b} In case of Bguidation the Ordinary Shareholders are eligible to recefve remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all the preferential amounts, in the proportion of their Shareholding.

['36 |
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Notes to the Financial Statements (contd.)
(i) Preference Shares

(a)

(b)

The Compniay has one class of B % Redesmable Cumulative Prefersnce Shares having & par value of 2 100 per share
and each holder of Praferance sharas has a praferantial right over the Ordinary sharsholders with respect to payment
of dividend and repaymant of Share Capital in case of Equidation . The preference shareholders do not have voling
powers except in g meating of preferencs sharaholder,

The 8% Reedemable Cumulative Preference Shares are redeemable at par in 15 (fifteen) years from the date of
allotment i.a. 31t March, 2005 with the option to the Company to redeam the same at any time after the expiry of 60
{sixity) months from the said date of allotment at the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company.

1.4 Shares of the Company hald by sach shareholder holding more than 5% shares

As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Mame of Shareholders Number of %o of Kumber of % of

Shares Shares Shares Shares

held held hekd held

Ordinary Sharcholders
Kothari Phytochemicals & Industries Lid, 55,06,078 15.80 55,106,078 25.80
Kothari Investrnent B Industries Py, Lid, 22,53, 748 10.56 22,53,748 1056
Vighnuhari Irvestments & Properies Lid, i17.07,291 8,00 1707, 291 3.00
M., Kothari B Company Lid, 15,211,868 7.13 1521868 713
Kothari & Co. Pwt, Lid. 14,26,199 .68 13,75, 749 645
Commercisd Hougse M, Lid, 13.63,212 6.39 12,856,857 603
Life [nsurance Corporation of India 11,87,278 5.56 11,7278 5.56
Preference Shareholder
Kothar & Co, M, L, 200,000 100.00 2,00,000 1000y

2.5 Details of aggregate number of Fully paid up Ordinary shares issued pursuant bo a Contract / Banus during the
period of five years immediately preceeding 315t March

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Ma. of Drdinary Shares

Fully paid up Ordinary Shares of T 10/- each pursuant to

contrachs) without payment being received in cash# 30,05,068 30,065,068
Fully paid wp Ordinary Shares af ¥ 10)- sach by way of
bonws shares by capitaization of General Resepse 71.14.115 71,14,115

# These sharas have been isswed pursuant to separate schemes of Amalgamation [ Arrangement, as approved by the Hon'ble
High Court, Caleutta from time: to time.

[37 ]
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

3 Reserves & Surplus

T in Lakhs
Farticulars As at Az alt
31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Capital Reserve
AL the beginning and at the end of the year 33,94.88 33,9488
Amalgamation Reserve
At the beginning and at the end of the year 51.83 61.93
Export Profit Reserva
At the beginning and at the end of the year 0.B5 0.85
Preference Shares Redemption Reserve
AL the baginning and at the end of the year 26247 263.47
Gencral Reserve
Al the beganning of the year 94,6007 54.60.07
Add ; Transferred from Surplus in
Sratement of Profit and Loss 3,00.00 97,60.07 - 04,60.07
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
AL the begenning of the year 44,98.17 55,67.64
Add ; Profit [ (Loss) for the year 20,59.04 (9,26.85)
65,57.21 46,407
Less ; Appropriations
Transfer to General Reserve 3,00.00 -
Proposed Dévidend on Preference Shares 16.00 16.00
Proposed Dividend on Ordinary Shares 4,26.85 1,06.71
Tax on Proposed Dividend 75.26 57.39.10 19.91 44,98,17
Total 1,92,19.30 1,76,78.37
Long Term Borrowings
As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st hs at 31st
Farticulars March, 2013 March, 2012 | March, 2013 March, 2012
Mon Current Partion Current Maturities
Secured
Term Loans i Indian Rupess
From Banks
IDBI Bank Ltd 10,03.00 13,7100 3,68.00 3,68.00
Stake Bank of Fakiala 10,60.00 14, 20,00 3,60.00 360,00
Stete Bank of India 53,63.71 34,7103 9.44.32 6,.49.64
Indusind Bank Ltd {for Equipments) - 1,55.03 1,55.03 2,03.21
HOFC Bank Ltd {for Vehicles) 897 2041 24.86 35.25
From Others
Tea Board of India 1,96.64 201.20 - -
76,3233 66,38.67 18,52.21 16.16.10
Unisecured
Fixed Depasits (from Public) 6,35,90 465,08 184,24 2,06,56
6,35.90 <, 65,08 1,84.24 2,06.55
Total 82,68.22 TL0775 20,36.45 18,22 66
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

#.1 - Terms of Repayment of Term Loans & Other Loans T in Lakhs
Particulars Mature of Amourt | Percd of Mo. of Irestalment Repayment Rate of Inberest
Lian Miaturity | Dnstalment NMaiug Tanms P,
sz
From Banks:-
IDBI Bank Lt Tethnscgy 13,7100 Deac -16 15 92 00 Quarter Apri3 - Sep'le Base rate
Lipgradatian + 2.50%
Furd Schems 8300/ Quarter Dac'lE
(TUF} - 11
State Bank TUF - 11 14, 20.00 Mar -17 16 GO 0O uarter Aprl3 - Dec'ls Bags rgbe
of Fatial 000 Quarter Pl 7 + 1.70%
State Eank TUF - 1 4632 | Aug-13 2 2316/ Quarter Apr'id - Augfll Basa rata
ol India + 2.45%:
TUF-1I 22,5071 | Mar-17 16 10000 Quarter Aprld - Mar'ld Basa rate
+ 2.40%:
13000y Qumrter Aprld - Mar'lS
175 0 Quaeter Apr' S - Marls
182 67 Qisarter Borls - Dec'ls
BZ, JQuarter Marly
TUF - 11 * B,89.00 Jun -18 1 45,00 Quarter HAprl3 - Marls Base rate
+ 2.40%
00/ Quairter An'Ls
TUF =¥ *® 26,5200 Jun=17 14 156 00/Quarter | Mar'l4 & Sap, Dec, Mar Basa e
Quarter of + 2.40%:
2014-15 to 016-17
15500/ Quarter Jun, Cuarter of
A014-15 to 2016-17
10700\ Quarter Jun'ly
State Bank Term Loam (ELT) * 220,00 Sap-18 23 1000/ Quarter | Jun, Sap, Dec Quarter Base rate
af India of 7013-14 to 2017-18 + 2.40%
11.00/Quarter | Mar, Cuartar of 3013-14
b 2007-18 & Jun'La
4,00/ Quarter Sap'l8
Term Loan (IV] = 150,00 Jun-14 F 6500/ Quarter Har'ld Base rata
+ 2. 40%
50.00/Cuarter Jun'l4
35,00,/ Cuarter Sep'l4
Indusing Bquiprment Loan 417 Jun-13 135/ Month Aprl3- un'l3 | Verying bebaesn
Barik Lid 13827 | Feb-14 11 Equated manthhy Aprl3- Feb14 10,58% to
Irsstalienent (EMI) 13.12%
1458 | Feb-14 11 EMI Apr'ld - Febil4
HOFC ‘iehicke Loan 1296 Oc-13 ¥ EMI Aprld - Oct'll B
Bark Ltd 220 Fefr - 14 11 EMI Apr'l3 - Feb'l4 10.50%:
2.39 Mar -14 12 EMI Aprld - Mar'i4 11.00%
.85 Jul =14 15 EMI Apr'ld - Jufl4 11,0605
B.45 fug -15 28 EMI Apr'ld - fug'ls 10.755%:
4.98 oap =15 E 8] EMI Apri3 - Sep'ls 11.25%
From Others:-
Tes Board af India Special Purpose 1,917 Jan X2 16 12. 24/ Half Yearly July*14 - Jan"32 10, 24%
Tesa Fund Schema 537 | Apr-i2 15 0.34/Half Yearly Oct'l4 - Apr 23 10.29%:

= Term Loan yet to be fully disbursed

[¢]
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)
4.2 Security Clauses

5

1-

The Term Loan from IDE] Bank Ltd (IDBI), State Bank of Patiala (SBP) and State Bank of Inda {SBI) and Letter of
Crgit facilty from SBI for purchase of capital goods are securedto be seowred by first charge by way of Equitabla
Mortgage by deposit of title deeds of the Company's immovable properties situated at (a) Akbarpur, Punjeb, (b)
Champdani, West Bengal, (c) Gillander House, West Bengal, (d) Sodepur, West Bengal and {e) Konnagar, West Bengal
and also seoured [ bo be secuned by way of 1st charge on entire Fxed Assets, both prasent and future of the Comparny
except those pertaining to the Tea Division but subject to prior charge(s) created/to be created on current assets
{except Tea Division) in favour of Company's bankers for securing working capital faclities avalled from time to tme in
the ordinary course of business, The mortgage and charge shall rank pari passu with the mortgage and charges
created/ to be created in favour of IDBI, SBP and SB1. The term loans and latter of credit for Capital Goods are also
secured by guarantee of a Director,

The Term Loan from IndusInd Bank Lid. and HOFC Bank Ltd., are secured by hypothecabon of the related
Equiprmentsvehicles purchased and guaranteed by a Director,

The Term Loan from Tiea Board of India under Special Purpose Tea Fund Scheme (SPTF) is secwred o be secured by
serond charge by way of equitable morgage on Immovable properties situated at the Tea estates and also further
secured to be secured by second charge by way of hypothecation of Tea crop of the estates .

4.3 Maturity pattern for Fived Deposit (from PubBc) heving rate of intenest varying betwesn 0.00% p.a. - 11.25% p.o. are & gl

out below :-
T in Lakhs
2003-14 2004-15 201516
Maturity Period 1,84.24 3,06.54 3,29.36
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met])
¥ in Lakhs
Farticulars As at A= at
31st March, 31st March,
2013 2012
Deferred Tex Liabilities
= Deprecation and Amartisation 15,77.91 16,5664
Less: Deferred Tex Assets
- Provision for doubtful debts 1,37.60 1,35.08
= Items allowed on actual payment basks under Income Tax Act 5,00.31 3,60,57
Brought forward unabsorbed bosses - 54395
- Dafermed Rivenue Expanditure [WRS) - A4
Total 8,40.00 6,10.00
Other Long Term Liabilitias
Job Advance received from Customers 11,79.89 12,73.77
Trade deposit/Security depasit recaived 10,51.56 10,2387
Interest Accrued but not due on Fxed Deposits (from Public) 49,45 2298
Total 22,80.90 23,.20.62

a0 |
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GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED R

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)
7  Short Term Bormowings

T in Lakhs
Parthousars As at As at
31st March, 31st March,
2013 2012
7.1 Secured
Working Capital Fadilities from Banks
- United Bank of India 3,88.30 4,41.12
= Other Banks 1,29, 75.85 B3,26.54
1,.33,68.18 87,6766
7.2 Unsecured
Short Termi Loans
Fram Banks
= Fodis Bank Lid 20,0000 25,00.00
From Bodies Corporate
= Related Partes 4,30.00 B, 35.00
Other Parties - 500
Fixed Depasits {from Public) 16, 84.52 14,38.40
41,14.52 b, 23,40
Tatal 1,74,82.71 1,32,91.06

{1

(i}

iy
{iv)

v
{vi)

The working capltal facilides from United Bank of Indla are securad/ to be secured by hwpothecation of Tea Crop, Made Tea,
Book Debts and all other Current Assets of the Tea Estates and are further secured/to be secured by way of Equitable
Maortgage on immovable properties situated at the Tea Estates,

Working Capital Facilites from Banks excluding Short Term Demand Loan, {except those avalled by Tea Division of the
Cormpany from United Bank of Indla) are secured) to be secured by hypothecation of Company's (other than Tea Dévision)
entire current assets, both present and future, ranking pari passu inter-se, and guarantead by a Director and are further
secured/ to be secured by way of second charge on the Fixed Assets of the Company (other than Tea Division) ranking pari
passu Inter-se. Short Term Demand Loan from a Bank is secured by subservient charge on all the assets of the Company
(Orther than Tea Division) and guaranteed by a Dérector.

The Working Capital Facilities having interest rate varying between 10,15% p.a. - 12.75% p.a, are repayable on demand.

Tha Unsecured Short Terrn Loan of T 20,00.00 Lakhs from Axis Bank having Base rabe + 0.80% rate of interest p.a. is
repayable after 9 manths from the date of first disbursement but not |ater than on 31st Aug'l3 and |s secured by guarantes
ol a Director.

Tha Unsecurad Short Term Loan from Bodies Corporate hiving 11.75% p.i. rakte of interest are repayable on demand,
Fixed Deposit fram Public is having interest rate varying between 10.00% p.a. to 11.00% p.a.

a1 |
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

8 Trada Payables ¥ in Lakhs

Particulars Az at hs ot

31st March, 31st March,
2013 2012

For Goods 33,81.06 31,86.46

For Sanvices & Others 27,05.62 22,.74.98

ACCEpances 31,46.18 33,75.92

Total 92,3186 BB, 3735

Mote-There are no dwes to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Mioro, Small, Medium Enkerprises
Devizlopment Act, 2006, The information has been determined on the bass of infarmation available with the Comparny.

49  Other Current Liabilities

Current Maturities of Long- Term Borrowings [Refer Note—4] 20,36.45 1B,22.66
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 1,45.65 1,43.07
Job advance received from Customers 18,68.49 12,20.49
Advances from Agents and Customsers 48.93 1,20.11
Unpaid Dividends 58.76 60,83
Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 4.01 -
Statutory Liabilites 2,99.96 3,22.05
Trade depositfSacurity deposit received 4,78.34 3,60.87
Employe's refated liabilites 8,12.96 759050
Other payables # 7,02.37 3,91.61

Total 54,5592 52,32.59
# Inchudes liability for Electricity voltage surcharge, Capital items atr.

10 Short Term Provisions

Prowision for Employee Benefits

- Prowision for Leave 2,51.12 2,36.64

- Prowision for Gratuity 154179 12,03.73

Prowision for Proposed Dividends 4,42.85 1,22.71

Prowision for Tax on Proposed Dividends 75.26 19.51
Total 23,1102 15,82.99
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& GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AMD COSPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

12 HNon-current Investments T in Lakhs
Particulars Face WValus #As at As at
) Ples 31st March, | 31st March,
2013 2012

Long Term Investmenis

Quistsd-Other than Trads

{At Cost unless otherwise siated)

Suryajyeti Spinning Mills Lid. 10 1 - -

Winsome Yams Lid. 10 1 *

Armarjothi Spinning Mills Lid 10 1 "

Banswara Synbex Lid, 10 1 "

Ginmi Fiaments Lid 10 1 8

ST Industries Lid. 10 1 8

KPR Mill Lid. 10 1 L -

Lambadhara Tastiles Lid. L] 1 - -

Maharaja Shree Umaid Milks Lid, 10 1 .

Maral Cvarsaas Lid 10 1 "

Mahar Industrial Enterprises Lid 10 1 *

Shres Ra@asthan Synlex L, 10 1 8

Suryalata Spinning Mills Lid. 10 1 *

Suryawanahl Spinning Mills Ltd. 10 1 E -

Suthaj Textiles & Indusiries Lid. i 1 * -

‘ardhman Pofytax Lid. 10 1 "

‘Vardhman Taudiles Lid, 10 1 *

Winsome Textie Indusiries Lid, 10 1 "

Mahar Spanning Mills Lid. 5 1 *

ket Splnners Lid. 10 1 *

Patapin India Lid. 10 1 8 -

Riajapalayam Mils Lid. i 1 * -

Rajvir industries Lid. 10 1 "

RSWM Lid. 10 1 -

Sambandam Spanning Mills Lid, L 1 "

Sangam {India) Lid 10 1 *

B&ALd 10 1 O

Dhunser Petrochams & Tea Lid. 10 1 * -

Dwncans Industries Lid. 10 1 * -

Goodricke Growp Lid. 1 1 *

Hamisons Malayalam Lid, i [1] 1 =

Jity Shree Tea & Indusiries Lid ] 1 "

hcLeod Fussal India Lid. 5 1 U

Rossal India Limnfed 2 1 N

Warren Tea Lid. 1k 1 * -

Era Infra Enginearing Ltd 2 1 * -

Kilbum Engineerng Lid. L 1 *

L.G.Balakrishnan & Bros, Lid 10 1 "

Lancs Infradech Lid, 1 1 "

MeMally Bharal Enginearing Co. Lbd. 10 1 *

Mukund Englveens Lbd, 10 1 8

MCC Lid. 2 1 ) -

Patron Enginaaring Construction Lid. 10 1 * -

Punj Loy Lid. 2 1 *

Shriram EPG Lid L1 1 -

Simplex Projects Lid, 10 1 *

Stewans & Liyeds of India Lid. 10 1 8

B Enginesring Lid, [} 1 *

Walspan Progects Lid 10 1 B =
0,04

Sub total

* Amownd is below the rounding off norm adopied by the Company,

[[4a |
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GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED R

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

12 Mon-Current Investments [Contd.) T in Lakhs
Farticulars Faoe Wakue As at #s ak
4 Mg 315t March, | 31st March,
2013 2012
Ungquated - Other Than Trade
{#t Cost unless otherwise Stated)
{a) Investmant in Fully paid Equity Shares
ABC Tea Workers Wellare Serdioes Lid. 10 7502 0.75 0,75
(7,502)
Kothari Hi Tech Consultants Pet. Lid. 10 95 000 9.50 4.50
iS5, 000
Satyam Financial Servicas Lid, 10 1,49 669 18.00 1B.00
(1,49,669)
Waoadlands Multispeciality Hospital Lid. 10 E,655 0.87 0.8z
(8,655)
29.12 .17
Less: Prowision of Diminubon in value of Investments 5.00 5.00
Sub total 24.12 24,12
(b} Investment in Fully paid Debentures
5% 10 years Redeemable Debenture
in Shillang Club Lid. 100 13 0.01 0.01
(13)
Sub total 0.01 001
Total 24.17 24,13
Note:- Figures in the brackels represents
previous pear Mgure
Aggregate book valie of Quoted Tnvestrents 0.04 -
figgragate markst valve of Quoted Investments 0.04 -
Aggregate book value of Unguoted Investments 29.13 25,13
fggregate provision for diminution n value of Imestments 5.00 5.00
13 Long Term Loans and Advances
(Uns=cured and Considerad good)
Capital Advancas B,57.60 3,00,00
Securlty Deposits Paid 57,59.64 E4.90.76
Taotal 66,17.24 57,00.85
14 Gther Non-Current Assets
{Un=ecured and Considered good)
Deposits with Banks (Maturity with rmone than 12 months) (Refer Note - 18) 73.00 24,42
Tatal 73.00 24 .47

e |
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& GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AMD COSPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

15 Current Investments

¥ in Lakhs

Particulars

Face
value

As at

31st March,
2013

As Bt
31st March,
2012

(a)

(&)

Unguoted - Other Than Trade
15.1 Currant Maturities of Long Tarm

Tnvestments (Valued at cost)
Tnvestments in Mutual Funds
Birla Sunlife Capital Protaction
Oriented Fund Seres - 1 (Growth)

Sub Total

15.2 Current Investmeants

{valued at lower of cost or fair
market value, unless otherwise stabted)

Investments in Government and Trust Securities

6 Years National Saving Certificates {Matured)

{Depasited with Agricuttural Market Committes,
Sales Tax Officer and District Collector)

& Years National Saving Certificates
(Deposibed with Commarcal Tax Oficer)

Sub Total

Investments in Mutual funds

UTI Floating Rate Fund -
Short Teerm Plan - Institutional
Dally Divkdend Plan - Re-lrvestment

UTT Fised Tesm Income Fund Seres - TX -
PFlan-I11 | 367 Days ) - Growth Plan

UTT Liguid Cash Plan Institutional -
Daily Dhwidand

Option = Re Irnvestment

UTI Treasury Advantage Fund -
Inestftutional Plan

{(Caify Dividend Optan] - Relmestment

DEP Black Rock Foows 25 Fund - Dividesnd

HIDFC Equity Fund - Dividend

10

1nao

10

1000

1000

10

10

(20,00,000.00)

{??.455.434}

(23,21,699.522)

31,591.205
(35,203,486)

1,82,540.97
-}

(250,000.00)

{1,11,410.419)

2,00.00

2,00.00

0.04

o.o07

0.04

0.o7

0.11

0.11

3,22.06

18,25.80

77548

23217

3,58.88

25,00

T
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GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED R

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

15 Current Investments (Contd.) ¥ in Lakhs
Particulars Face As at As at
Value Nos 31st March, | 31st March,
® 2013 2012
SBI PSU Fund - Regular Plan-Growth 10 2,50,000.00 25.00 25.00
(2,50,000.00)
SBI Premier Liquid Fund- Institutional-Growth 100 4.2817 0.07 0.07
(4.2817)
AIG World Gold Fund Growth 10 - - 25.00
{1,74,203.888)
Galdman Sachs Mutual Fund Gold Benchmark 100 3,100.00 78.79 63.70
(3,100,00}
DSP Black Rock World Gold Fund - Growth 10 - - 25.00
(1,41,837.534)

Birla Sun Life Floating Rabe Fund - Long Term-
Weekly Dhaidand - Refnvestrment 1040 52,149,058 5137

=
Birla Sunlife Floating Rate Fund -Retail- Lomg Term -

‘Wieekly Dividend - Reinvestrment 104 25,?5-0.3{59} 2578

Tata Liqudity Management Fund-Plan A-Daily Dividend 1,000 2..-53-0.&{?4} 26.38
23.56.16 15,94.07
Less :-Provision for Diminution in Vakee of Investrments 5.80 18.10
Sub Tatal 23,50.26 15,7597
Total 23,5037 15,7608
TOTAL (15.1 + 15.2) 23,50.37 17,76.08

Mote:- Figures in the brackets represents previous
yvear figura

Anoregate book value of Unquoted Tnvestments 23,56.27 17,%4.18
Aggregate provision for diminution In value of Investments 5.20 18.10

2]




& GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AMD COSPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

Inventories
{Refer Motz - 1.9 for mode of Valuation) ¥ in Lakhs
Particulars As at B ak
31st March, 31st March,
2013 2002
Raw Materiaks 55,97.28 50,4947
Stock-in-Process 15,80.04 132202
Finished Goods (Other than Trading Goods) 39,.41.83 34,26.30
Stock-in-trade (Goods purchased for Trading) 11,17.80 10,77.46
Contract-in-Progress 26,92.81 13,5231
Stores and Spare Parts 20,50.58 19,20.21
Wizste 24.06 13,59
Scrap 11.08 2,63
Total 1,70,15.48 1,40,63,59
Included i above ara
Goods In Transit
Haw Materials 84.28 24510
Stock-in-rade (Goods purchased for Trading) 6.B5 2344
Total #1.13 2,668,549
Broad Category of Inventories
Finlshed Goods
Tea 6,72.31 4.86.79
Lead oxide and Mettalic stearates 1,80.93 1,33.50
Cotton and Man-Made Fibre Yam 30,88.59 28,06.01
Total 39,.41.83 34,26.30
Stock-in-Process
Lead Oxide and Mettalic Stearabes 1,23.40 1,0237
Cottan and Man-Made Fibre Yam 14,53.35 11,1560
Orthvers 3.29 4,05
Total 15,80.04 12202
Stock-in-Trade
Faints & Allied Producds 1,77.29 24,0801
Cotton & Man-Made Fbre Yam 34.98 -
Boughtout Goods for Construction Jobs 9,05.53 £,69.45
Total 11,17.80 10,7746

2]




GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED R

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

17 Trade Receivables T in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31st March, J1st Manch,
2013 2012
{Un=acured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
{a) Ouistanding for a period exceeding six months from
the date they become due for payment
Considered Good 14,59.73 §,41.14
Considered Doubrtful 3,26.54 3,25.44
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 3,26.54 3,20.44
Sub total 14,59.73 9,241,148
(b) Othar Trade Receivables
Considered Good 98,11.48 67,8621
Considered Doubtful 9.73 770
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 9.73 0
Sub total 98,11.48 67,86.21
Tatal 1,12,71.21 77,2739
18 cCash and Bank Balances
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalants
Balances with Banks 1,65.70 1,77.59
Cheques, Drafis in hand and in Trainst 54.20
Cash in hand 11.83 9.74
Sub total 2,31.73 18743
(b) Other Bank Balances
Linpasd Dividend Accounts 58.76 60,83
Margin Maney with Banks 61,01 1,06,50
Deposits with Banks (Maturity with more than 12 manths) 73.00 24,42
Sub total 1,52.77 1,91.75
Tatal 4,24.50 3,79.14
Less @ Deposits with Banks dizdlosed wnder "0Other Mon-Current Assets' 73.00 24,42
(Rufier Note - 14)
Tatal 3,51.50 3,54.76

e |
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& GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AMD COSPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

19 Short Term Loans and Advances Tiin Lakhs
Particulars As at As Bt
31st March, 31st March,
2013 2012
{Unsacured Considered Good, unless otherwise stabed)
Sacurity Deposits 12,08.18 Ba297
Inter Corporate Loan {Other than related Partles) 35,00
Acvance for Raw Materials and Stores 12.80.82 7.70.41
Balances with Statutory/Government Autharities 15,26.06 15,2844
Advance Payment of Income Tax (Met of Provision) 8,00.72 B91.71
Deposit with NABARD 3.37.00 583,65
Citheer Advances Riecoverable in Cash or in Kind # 10,99.37 7,24.93
Sub Total 62,87.15 53,84.11
{Unsecured Cosiderad Daoubbful)
Balances with Statutory/Government Authorities 12.44 1244
idther Advances Recoverable In Cash or in Kind # 64,71 8471
Sub Total 77.15 715
Less: Provision for Doubtful Loans & Advances 77.15 7715
Sub Total =
Total 62,87.15 53,84.11
# includes Prepaid Expenges, Contractor advances, ete.
20  Other Currant Assats
{Unsecured Considered Good, unless otherwise stated)
Interest Accrued an Investments = 0.8
Interest Receivable on Loans and Deposits 45.25 46,96
Subsidy/Tncentive Receivables 4.33.71 3,19.32
Export Incentive Recehables 1,32.33 4,55.75
(Claims Recebvable 0.48 65.49
Other Recelvables 36.20 28.98
Total 6,48.97 04,2676
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GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED R

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

21 Revenue From Operations [Gross) Tiin Lakhs
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended 31st ended 3lst
March, 2013 March, 2012
Sale of Products
Finished Goods
Cotton and Man - Made Fbre Yam 3,58, 5578 2,84,99.96
Tesd 1,51.55.47 1,29,39.12
Fabrics 6,23.65 -
Lead Cwide and Mettalic Stearates 56, 20.45 54, 4603
Sub Total 5, 72,55.36 4,68,85.11
Trading Goods
Boughtout Goads for Construction Jobs 64, B5.86 77.21.82
Pairts & Alled Products 15,62.58 17,5751
Lead Scrap - 67.94
Sub Total 80,48.44 95,4737
Services
Income Fram Construction Jobs 1,10, 10.00 86,26.75
Design, Engineering and Sanvices 2,28.61 4,33.85
Other Miscallaneous Services 3,.56.44 2,53.62
Sub Total 1,15,95.05 93,14.23
Other Operating Revenue
Subsidies 1,19.67 d8.90
Export Incentives 3,58.51 5.34.61
Claims 66.21 1,10.45
Commission and ARowanons 9.47 826
Sale of Waste B,99.85 77331
Rental Incoma 6,87.67 724495
Sale of Scrap 50.08 1,29.27
Sub Total 21,91.44 23,6976
Total 7.90,90.29 6,81,16.47
Disclosura for revenues from Construction Jobs
Income from Construction Contracts
Sales 96.69.50 81,3274
Add : Cloging Contract - in - Progress 26,92.81 13,5231
1,23,62.31 o4,85.05
Less : Opening Contract - in - Progress 13,52.31 B,58.29
1,10,10.00 836, 26.76
Design, Engineering and Sand0es 2,78.61 4,33.85
Sale of Boughtout Goods for Construction Jobs 64, 85,86 21,82
Sale of Scrap 24.73 1,04.74
Total 1,77.49.20 1,6887.17
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& GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AMD COSPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

2% Other Income Tin Lakhs
Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 3lst
March, 2013 March, 2012
[niterest Income
Interest on Bank and Other Depasits 93.21 1,04.75
Interest Received on Income Tax Refund 38.97
Dividend Income
Long Term Investments - 0.16
Current Inwestments B9.06 54.18
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 7.18 30,83
Insurance Claim Recelved 1,84.97 -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuations (Met) 43.08 2492
Prefit on Sale of Investments [Net)
- Loig Terrm Ineestrments = 5375
- Current Investrnents 38.28 1.6
Prowision for Doubtful Debls and Advances writhen back 21.31 1.68.77
Limbilities no longer required, writhen back 250,36 44.47
Prowision for Dimunition in Vakee of Investrient written back 12.20
Other Non Operating Income 46.82 1,06.80
Total 8.25.44 5,81.87
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
Dpening Stock 50.49.47 1,01,42.93
Add : Purchases 3,29,20,95 2,.40,44.01
Less ;. Closing Stock 55,97.28 50,49.47
Total 3,23,73.14 2,91 3747
Broad Category of Raw Materials Consumaed
)  Green Leaf {Purchased) 8,65.13 20,9037
il  Cotton and Man-Made Fibre 2.40,05.31 2,17,18.63
i) Mild Steal 14,43.47 13,2933
v} Lead 40,59.23 30,2015
v}  Othars = 69.99
Total 3,23.73.14 291, 3747
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)
24 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade T in Lakhs

Particulars For e year For the year
ended 31st ended 31st

March, 2013 March, 2012

Tea 9,99.81 508.79
Paints & Alled Producs 12,39.83 14,2053
Boughtout Goods for Construction job 50,73.78 55,08.61
Cotton and Man - Made Fibre Yam 3,08.02 .
Lead Scrap = 66.596

Total ¥6,211.54 75,0529

25 Changes in Inventorias of Finished goods, Stock-in-Process and Stodk-in-Trade

Particulars For the year ended Far the year ended
J1st March, 2013 3=t March, 2012
{a) Finished Goods (Manufactured)
Opening Inventorias 34,26.30 38,.28.50
Clasing Imventories 39,41.83 (5,15.53) | 34,26.30 4,02.20

(b} Stock-in-Process
Opening Inventaries 12,22.02 11,5746
Closing Inventories 15,80.04 (3,58.02) 12,22 02 (64.56)

(c) Stock-in-Trade
Opening Invenbarias 10,7746 1,75.52
Clasing Irventories 11,17.80 (40.34) 10,77.46 (9,01.54)

(d} Stock of Scrap

Opening Inventarias 2,63 6164
Clasing Inmventories 11.08 (B.45) 263 5001
(e) Waste
Opening Inventories 13.59 3553
Casing Inventories 24.06 (10.47) 13.59 22.74
Total (9,32.81) (4.82.55)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

26 Employes Banefits Expense ¥in Lakhs

Particulars For tha year For the year
ended 31st ended 315t

March, 2013 March, 2012

a) Salaries and Wages B1,31.63 7347.17

b) Contribution to Provident and Other Funds

- Contribution to Gratuity Fund 3,38.06 5696

- Conftribution to Provident Fund 5,53.19 531.98

- Contribution to Employes State Insurance Fund 1,01.34 #2.12

c) Staff Welfare Expenses 8,64.89 71426

Tatal 1,00,29.11 853249

26.1 Information in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standard - 15 on 'Employes Benefits':-

Provident Fund

The Company makes a contribution for Provident Fund towards defined contribution plans for eligible employees. In respact
of cartaln employees, Provident Fund Contribution s made to Trust Funds administerad by the Cormpany towards definad

benefit plans. The Comparry shall make gaod for deficiency, if any, in the interast rate declared by the trust vis-3-vis statutery
rate,

Dwiring the year Company has contribubed ¥ 5,93, 19 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 5,31.98 Lakhs) towards Provident Fund.

Based on the Guidance Note on measurement of Provident Fund lishilities from The Actuarial Society the actuary has
provided the valuation of interest guaranteed on Provident Fund, Accordingly a short fall of interest of T19.89 Lakhs as at
3lst March, 2013 (Previous Year T 6,13 Lakhs) hag bean provided for under the head Staff Welfare Expenses.

Employees State Insurance Schemea

The Compary make contribation for Employes State Insurance (E51) Scheme towards defined contribution plan. During the
year Company has recognised T1,01.34 Lakhs (Previous year T82.12 Lakhs).

Gratuity

The Emgloyes's Gratulty Fund Scheme, a defined benefit plan, |s administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC)
and SBI Life Insurance Company Lid. (SBI Life). LIC or S8 Life make payments to vested employees or their nominees
upan retiremaent, death, incapactation or cessation of employrment of an amount based on the respective employes’s salary
and tenure of employment subject to a maximum limit as prescribed. Mesting oocurs wpon completion of five pears of
service. The present value of obligation |s determined based on the acthuarial valuation wsing the Projected Unit Credit
Method at each balance sheet date.

o |
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GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED R

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)
26.2 The following table sats forth the particular in respect of the Defined Benefit Plans of the Company for the year

wended 315t March 2013, Tin Lakhs
IDescription 1012-13 2011-12
Gratwity GEratuity
{Funded) {Fundad)
Reconciliation of Opaning and Closing Balancas of the
Present Value of the Defined Benefit Obligation
Present value of Obligation as on 1st April 22,721.95 21,5949.99
iCurrent Service Cost 1,24.67 1,28.45
Interest Cost 1,66.10 174,97
Actuarial (Gain) [ Losses 1,25.53 52,66
Benafits Paid [2,93.48) (2,83.12)
Presant Value of Oblgation as on 31st Marnch 22,95.79 23,7295
Reconciliation of the Opening and Closing
Balances of tha Fair Value of Plan Assats
Fair Value of Plan Assats as on 1st April 10,69.22 12,53.11
Expected Retwmn on Plan Assets 90.88 1,73.42
Acruarial Gain § [Losses) [12.565) {F4.30)
Contribution 0.01 0,11
Benefits Paid (3,93.46) (2.83.12)
[Fair Value of Flan Assets as on 315t March 7.54.00 10,6922
Reconciliation of the Present Value of the
Defined Banafit Obligation and Falr Value of Flan Assets
Present Value of ObEgation as on 315t Manch 12,95.79 23,7295
[Fair Value of Plan Assets as on 315t March 7,.54.00 1,068,232
Assets (Liabdities) recoonised in the Balance Sheet (15.41.79) (12,03.73)
Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 1,24.67 1,26.45
Interest Cost 1,66.10 1,74.97
Expected return on Flan Assets (90.89) (1.73.42)
Actuarial (Gain) [ Losses 1,38.18 1,26.96
Total Expense recognised 3,38.06 2,56.96
Category of Plant Assets
Fund with LIC 5,64.83 B,73.85
[Fund with SBI Life 1,89.17 1,95,37
Total 7,.54.,00 10,68,22
Actual return on Plan Assets 78.23 99.12
Principal Actaurial Assumptions
Disoount Rate B.0D"% 8.00%,
Salary Escaladon 3.00% 3004
Expected return on Assets B8.50% 8.50%
Maorfality Rabes LIC [1984-96) LIC{1994-56)
Mortality Table | Mortality Table
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

26.3 ¥ in Lakhs
2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2005-10 008-09
Description Gratuity Gratuity Gratuity Gratuity Gratuity
(Funded) (Funded} (Furded} (Funded) (Funded)
Met Assets | (Liability]) recognised in
Balance Sheet (including experience
adjustment impact)
Present Valowe of Obligation
at the end of the year 22,9579 42,7285 21,545,909 20,0327 17, 50.01
Fair Valcue of Plan Assats at the
and of the year 7.54.00 10,69.22 12,53.11 13,56.74 10,8443
Assets/(Liabilites) recognised in
the Balance Sheet (154178} | (12,0373) | (5 496.688) {6,46.53) ([7,05.58)
Experience sdjustment on Plan Lisbilities 1,25.53 52.66 1,70.11 Mot Mot
Available Avallable
Experlence adjustment on Plan Assets (12.65) [74.30) - Mot Mot
Ayadlable Aoailabla

Motes :-

1) The detail of experience adjustrment arising on plan assets and Eabilities as required by paragraph 120{n){ii} of Accounting
Standand-15 of Employes Benehts’is given to the adent of information provided in the Actuarial Valubtion Report.

2]  The estimate of futlne shlany increases, considerad in dotuarial valuations takes account of inflation, senity, promaotian
and other relevant factors such as supply and demand factors in the employment market.

3} Theexpected rate of return on plan assets s based an actuarial assumption,
4} Thecompany expect to contribute a surm of ¥ 6,06 Lakhs during 201 3- 14 towards Gratulty Fund,

5] The above informalion is aciuarialy determined,

27 Finance Costs
Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 3lst
March, 2013 March, 2012
[riterest Expenses 27,16.71 26,7782
Other Borrowing Costs 1,31.43 193386
Total 28.48.14 28,71.18
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28 Other Expenses Tiim Lakhs
Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 3lst
March, 2013 March, 2012
Consumption of Stores and Spare Faris 17 18.15 25,63.53
Power and Fuel 60,55.78 49,73.44
Repairs to Buildings 3,03.58 2,576
Repairs to Machinery 11,03.72 B,34.93
Repalrs to Other Assaty 1,28.11 1,00.58
Jabs of Contract 4548.58 40,3331
Jobs Qutscamrcing 5, 0. 04 47782
Machinery Hire Chargas 3,55.80 3,79.05
Cess on Gresn Leaf and Made Tea 1,20.73 1,28.95
Exrise Duty on Closing Stock of Finished Goods {MNet) 8.80 (122}
Fraight, Shipping, Delivery and Selling Expenses 14,90.30 11,3861
Selling Agents’ Commission 4,24.61 6,16.94
Brokerage and Discownt on Sale 5.88.74 53476
Auditors’ Remumneration
Statutory Auditar
- Bapditor 16.00 14.00)
Ortther Services 9.15 325
- Reimbursement of expenses 0.12 0.16
Branch Auditors
Aanditar 4.85 385
Tax fandit Feeg 2.05 170
Ot Servions 0.63 1.03
Reimbursement of expenses a.57 031
Rent 1,.40.34 1,23.58
Retes and Taxes, excluding taxes on income 345.66 24582
[nsurance 1,63.13 1,67.47
Bad Debts and Advancas Written off 1,87.13 5500
Prowision for Doublful Debls and Advances 20.40 9824
Prowision for Diminubion in Vakee of Curent Investments - 18.10
Directors Fees & Commission 31.35 5.33
Corsultation and Advisory Charges 2,31.70 2,84.49
Trarvelling and Conveyance Expenses T.17.87 G,81.24
Other Miscallanaous Expenses 13,61.06 12,6233
Total 2,16,98.15 1,50,03 .85
Current Tax
Income Tax 4, 10,00
Agricultural Income Tax 80.00 L L
Total 5,.50.00 A0
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.) ¥ in Lakhs
30. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 3lst March,
2013 2012
30.1 Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debis
I) ESI 17.75 17.75
i) Sales Tax 20,94.30 75589
W) Cess on Jute Bags/lute Twine F.32 £33
W]  Cess and Exclse on Captive Consumgtian 11.33 11.33
) Exrise Duty 56.87 3576
Wil Service Tax 4.85.26 1,93.36
will]  Income Tex 5.B6 ]
will)  olage Surcharge on Electricity consumed 1,59.32 1,67.51
30.2 Commitmeant
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to ke executed on Capital Acoountand 3,48.568 22,8302
nat provided for [Net of advance T8,57,60 Lakhs (Previous Year 73,00.09 Lakhs)]

Mote: In respect of abowe, future cash fiows are determinable only on recelpt of judgements pending at warous
forumsfauthorities which in the opinion of the Company is not tenable and there = no possib@ty of any reimburserment
in case of above,

31,

Information in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard-17 on *Segment Reporting” :
{a) The Company has identified Six primary business segrents viz ;

Teactile - Manufacture and sabe of yam made out of Cotton and Man-Made
Fibre viz,, Acrylic, Polyster, Viscose Staple and Blends thereof,

i)

i}
i}
iv]

v)
W)

Tea = Mamufacture and sale of tea

Engineering (MICCO) - Manufacture and sale of Steel Structusals, Pipes and Equiprents
and Designing, Supplying, Erectloning and Comemnissioning of
projects on turmnkey basis,

Chernical (Waldies) - Mamdacture and sale of lepd made, white lead, lesd salts and
metallic stearates

Property = Lekting out property on rent

Trasdinig - Purchase and sale of paints and allied products

Segments have been identified and reported taking into soosunt nature of products and services, the differant risks and returms
and the intemal business reporting systems, The accounting polides adopted for sagment reporting are In line with the

aooownking polcy of the Company with the following additional policies for segment reporting,

i}

if)

Rervenue and expenses have beaen identified to a segment on the basis of relationship to operating activities of tha
segrment. Revenue and expensas which relate to enterprise 2s 3 whole and are not allocable to a segment an

reasonable basis have been disdosed as "linallocable®.

Segment assets and ssgment Eabiliies represent assets and liabilides in respective segments. Imvestments, ta
refated asset and other assels and liabilites that cannot be allocated to a segrment an reasonable basis have besen

deciosad as *Unelacable”,

[ |
1% ]




GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED R

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

Primary Segment Information {Business Segment): ¥in Lakhs
Particulars Textile Erggineering Tea Chemical Trading Property | Unallocable Total
[MEDCO {Waaldies]
Gross Segmant Revenoa
Extermal Turmiar 36,6206 1774919 1.5440.45 56,2286 19,28.05 B 8767 0,00 To90.29
(2,58,2443) (1,6887.16) (31,39.47) | (55.20.18) | (20,18.3%) | (7.24.95) - {6, 81,16 47)
Inter Segment Revenue . . . . 75,77 5,77
- - - - - (7577 - (7577
Total Tumover 662,06 | 1774515 1544045 | 562186 | 19,128,063 7344 0,00 7,81 66,06
(2,58,24.43) (1,58,87.16) (1,31,33.42)| (55,26.18) | (20,18.33) | (B.00.72) . {6,51,92.24)
Less : Exriee Duty - 2,32.47 - 6,16.20 - - B,4R.67
(27527 . [5.23.51} . (758,78
Segment Reverue (Met of Eoces Duty) | 3,76,62.06 | 1751672 1.54.40.45 50,06.66 19, 78,06 TES. 44 0.00 7.B3,17.39
(2,58, 04,40 [1,566,00,89) (1,31, 33.42)( (50004067 | (30,0833 | (8,00.72) - (6,73, 53.96)
Less ; Inker-Segment Elimination a7 Fo.07
[FE.7T) (75,77
Reverue from Operations (Met) A2 A1 63
{6,73,17.59)
Segment Result 18,65.35 1E,63.80 14.73.23 32438 6220 4 76,84 6 6585
JE0E86 | (1765.28) | (84343 | (3.301.80) | (1,12.65) | (5/58.45) {14,12.78)
L
Unallomable Expenditung net of FR 2A2.71
Unallacable Indorme {F1.73) (7173
Firance Costs JA 48,13 2E48.13
(38,7118 | (2B.71.18)
Prafit / (Less) before Tax 29,39.04
(=15,30.15))
Deprecaticn amnd Amortisation 16,9067 3.59.73 3,70.10 33,52 2.84 416 39.03 249075
(1608523} | (7657 | (335,540 (15.45] [2.96] 4.1 )] {4.61.97
Man Cash Expenses other than 1.07 1RS¢ = : B 19,50 . L0753
Depreciation and Amartisation {13.93) | (1,03.88) {0.30) (3.61) (21.74) (27.88) | (1,71.34)
Capital Expenditure 1M,75.15 | 220021 | 60627 219 1599 0,86 318 40,7486
(7. 82.26) {1,57.45) {'9,2_0.?1] {1,000 {3651} - [ Y] {19.99.60)
Segment Assels 300,300 | 2,32,68.01 | 97.96.10 14,97.24 Q7232 g5 35,6484 6,85,.26.16
(2,75, 53,80 (1,652,564, 54) (54,54.03) | (13,27.88) | (9,22.69) (5210 | (33,39.59) | (589,545
Segment Liablikies 530636 | BLB32F | E2,593.48 4,17.26 37506 422,87 | 2978343 | 4,69,70.63
(53,75.28) | (70,7427} | (19,81.47) | (4,05.29) | (3,26.44) | (4,83.21) |(2,33,56.71)( (3.89,82.37)

b) Secondary Segment Informaton (Geographical Segment):
The Company operates predominently wikhin gesgraphical imits of India and therefore the Sepondary Segment has been demarcated into "Within

India’ and ‘Outeids Irndla’ opserations st under: TinLakhs

Wilhin India Ouiside Trdia Tolal Revenie

Seqmient Revenus £,87,40.55 o5, 051,07 7824162
{5,83,26.79) L59,50.50) 5,73, 17.69)

Seqment Assets 6,29,55.77 16,6555 B,4#6,61.32
{5,40,23.08) (16,22.30) [5,56,55.30)

Capital Expandiure 40,40.67 40,4067

(18,97.94) {1B,97.54)

Flgures in brackets represent particulars for Previous Year

o ]
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& GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AMD COSPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)
32. Related Party Disclosure
32.1 Information in accordance with requirements of the Accounting Standard-18 on "Related Party Disclosures';-

A) MName of the Companles In which Directors /ey Management Personel and thelr relathves have
significant influence

il M D Kothar and Company Limited (MDKEL)

i) Bhakiwatsal Investments Limited (BIL)

W) Kothari and Co Pvt. Limited (KCPL)

W)  Kothari Investments B Industries Pyt. Limited (KIIPL)
v)  Commercial House Pvt. Limited (CHPL)

vi}  Vishruhari Investments and Properties Limited (VIPL)
vil)  Kothari Medical Centre (KMC)

vili)  Kothari Phytochemicals Tndustries Limited (KPIL)

B) Key Management Personnel of the Company
Mr. D K Sharda (DKS) - Managing Director & C.E.O.

2]




GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED R
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ﬂ GILLANDERS ARBUTHNUT AND CISSANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

33. Imported and Indigenous Material consumed: ¥in Lakhs
Particulars 2012-13 Yo 2011-12 %
Raw Materials
Imported 18.89.26 5.84 26,81.32 9. 20
Indigenous 3/04.83.88 94.16 2,64,56.15 S0, B
Tatal 3,23,73.14 100,00 291 3747 1,000y
Stores B Spare Parts:
{including components)
Irmiported 31.68 1.16 33,548 1.31
Indigenous 26,96 .47 58.84 £5,29.95 5869
Tatal 27,28.15 1,0:0.00 25,63.53 1,000
34. CIF Value of Imports
2012-13 2011-12
i) Raw Matenials 17,31.73 15,28.09
i} Capitel Equipment B,11.78 194,68
i} Stores, Spare Parts and Companants 25.97 31.49
W) Lead Scrap = 5528
Total 23,69.48 18,09.54
35. Expenditure in Foreign Currency
2012-13 2011-12
i) Commission on Sales/Onders 62.31 92.15
i}  Travelling Expenses 6.22 16.67
i} Seling Expense on Exports .18 717
iv) Claim Settling Expenses = 327
v  Consultancy Charges - 259
vi)  Bank Charges 0.86 0.11
Total 71.57 14236
36. Earnings in Foreign Currency
2012-13 2011-12
il Chaim Settling Commission - 079
i} Export of Goods calculated on FOLE, basis 21,70.57 BE,69.45
Total 21,70.57 86,7024

%]




GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED R

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.) ¥ in Lakhs
37. Information in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standard 7 on "Construction Contracts’:-
2012-13 2011-12
B) Contract revenue recognised for the year 1,77,49.20 1,68,87.17
b} Aggregate amount of confracts costs Incurred and recognised Profits
(Less recognised losses) up to the year end for all the Contracts-in-Progress. 7,05 85.87 T15.92.30
€}  The amount of customer advances cutstanding For
Contracts-in-Progress as at yesr end, 30,48.38 24,9427
d)  The amount of rebention money due from customers far Contracts-In-Progress
as at year and. 65,64.44 57.36.46
&)  Gross amount due from customers for Contracts-in-Progress as at year end
[included in work-in-progress T26,92.81 Lakhs (Previous year 713,52.31 Lakhs),
Trade Receivables ¥ 68,9550 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 30,3888 Lakhg]] 95,88.31 52,91.19
f}  Gross amount due to custorner for contract work in Progress as at year end - -
38. Operating Lease Commitments
2)  The Compary has taken various Plant and Machinery for tts Engineering (MICOO) Division wnder cancellable operating
leaza. Lease range for the period betwean 3 to § months, During the year the Company has charged related lease rantal of
¥3,55.80 Lakhs (Previous Year T 3,37,00 Lakhs) in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head Machinery Hire Charges.
b}  ThaCompany has entered inta a non- cancellable operating lease agreement in previous year in respect of lease rental of a
tza manufacturing Facility for a period of Thirteen manths, The terms of the lease include restriction o sell, sub-let and or
part with possession of the ket-out premises without prior permission of the: lessar. The lease has been explred during the
year
During the year Company has charged related lease rental of € 17.50 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 13.12 Lakhs) in the Satement
of Profit and Loss under the head Rent.
c}  The Company has given office premises under cancellable operating leases. These leasing amangemenis range bebaean 3
years and 15 years generally or longer and are usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually agresable terms. Initial
Direct costs for such leases are borne by the Company and charged off to revenue. Lease rentals ane recognised as income
for ¥ 4, 58.80 Lakhs during the year (Previous Year ¥ 4,83.41 Lakhs). The gross value and accumulated depreciation of such
aasel as at Jlst March, 2013 was ¥ 23.59 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 23.59 Lakhs) and ¥ 23.55 Lakhs {Previous Year § 23.55
Lakhs) respectivehy
d}  The Company has certain operating leases for premises {residential, offices and godowns) which are not non-cancellable
range betweaen 3 months to 5 years generally and are usually rensewable by mutual consent on mutually agresable terms.
The sggregate kease rentals payable are charged in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the hesd Rent (Refer Note - 28],
39. Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share
2012-13 2011-12
{1} Profit/{Loss) after tax avallable for Ordinary
Shareholders (¥ in Lakhs) = 20,40.32 (9,45.45)
{ii} ‘Weightad average of Ordinary Shares of ¥ 10/- each
outstanding during the year [Numbers) 2,13,42,346 2,13 42 345
{ii} Basic and Diluted Eamings per Share [{i) / (5)] (n T 9.56 {4.43)

* ffter deducting Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares of T 16,00 Lakhs (Previous year T 16.00 Lakhs) for the year 2012-
13 and Dividend Distribution Tax thereon of ¥ 2.2 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 2.60 Lakhs).

[ |
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& GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AMD COSPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)
40, Derivative Instruments and Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure
(e] The yeesr-end net monetany foreign currency exposuras that heve nat been hedoed by 8 derivative instrument are given

below: ¥ in Lakhs

Currency As at 31st As at 31sk

March, 2013 March, 2012

Net (Buy) / Net (Buy) /

Sall* Saell

ush 1,79.03 2.30

EURG [0L85) .44

AED - 4.72
GEF T7.42

*Sell indicates Becalvable and Buy Indicates Payable.

i(b] Category wize culstanding Foreign Currency expasure entered for hedging by way of Forward Conlract are as Tollows:

T in Lakhs
Currency Ag at 31t Az at 31t
March, 2013 Manch, 2012
Sell® Selr*
s 53190 1263
GEP 3x93

*holl indicabes Receivable

41. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and [/ or reclassified, wharever considered necessary to cormespond with the current
year's classification and [ or disclosure,

fe per our repart of even date,

For and on behalf of the Board

For Singhi & Co. b. K. Sharda A. K. Kotharl

Chartefed Accoluntants Managifg irector & CEQ Chairman

Firm Registration Murmber - 303049

Rajiv Singhi

Partner

Mambership Mo. 053518 D. Karmakar P. K. Jain

Kolkata, 29th May, 2013 Company Secretany Jaiat President & CFQ
64 |




p""'_\!, I{nthi:; GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AND COMPANY LIMITED E

smgmeprarain  PEQistered Office : C-4, Gilander House, Netaj Subhas Foad, Kolata — 700 001
T ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name{s) and Address of Member{s)
Folio / DP ID and Cliert ID - Eharnt;

ATTENDANCE SLIP

e cartify that lwe am/are memben(s)proxy for the memben(s) of the Compary.

e hearety record mylour presence at the 797 ANNLUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company being held at Wiliamson Magor
Hall of The Bengal Chamber of Commesce and industry, (1# Floor), Royal Exchange, & Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkcata 700 001 on
Satwrday, August 10, 2013 a1 1730 AM,

Lo i o o

Mote - Please sign this attendance ship and hand it over at the Atlendance Verification Counter at the VENLUE of the Meeting.

................ - - - e - - - ——— ——— R p—

f@ ﬁDlhE‘l' I GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AND COMPANY LIMITED

.. Group Registered Office : C-4, Gilander House, Netaji Subhas Road, Kalkata - 700 001

PROXY FORM

e reromes oo e oo e oeeeneeo: DTN 8 MEMTIDEA(S) OF Gillanders Artuthngt and Company Limited hereby

[T U  . —— ...ar Failing

mmﬂaﬂnmfanﬂmmmhﬂﬂfah?EITHAHPIJALGEHEF!ALMEE“HE{a‘ﬂE{thaymbE hald on

Saturday, Auguest 10, 2013 at 11.30 AM. at Williamson Magor Hall of The Bengal Chamber of Commerce and Industry, (12 Floor],
Fooyal Exchange, 6, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700 001 and at any adournment theraof.

Affie Foe. 15
Folio / DP ID and Chert 1D : Revenue

M. of Shares held '
|Signature of Member|s) acoss the stamg)

Mofe (s : 1) The Prooy need NOT be & member,

21 The proxy fom duly signed acrss revence stamp should be deposiied & the Fegetered Office of the Company at least 48
howrs. befiore he scheduled time of Bhe mesting.




Maheshwari Datamatics Pvi. Lid. Physical Mode are requested to

Unit: Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited :
&, Mangos Lane, 2nd Floor Maheshwan Datamabces Pt Lid.

{Surendra .
Kipdcata - 70D 001 Sharchodders  holding shares  in
Telephone Mo (0E33) 2248 X248, 2243 5028 Blectronic Mode are requested to
E-mai: mdpidbcal venlnetin

Dear Sirs,

Mational Electronic Clearing Service (MECS)
MANDATE FORM

Shareholders  holding shares  in
compeie this fem and send it to

Mohan Ghosh Sarani)

Payment through NECS

| hereby consent to have the amount of dividend on my Ondinany (Equity) Shames credited through the Mational
Blectronic Clearing Senice (MECS). The particulars are:

2.

{Follo Mo. given in ortinary {equity) share carticates) DP & Clent I3 Nos. given by your DP)

Income Tax Permanent Account (PAN ) Mo, e
Particulars of the Bank

Mention the B digit-code number of the Bank and Branch appearng on the MICR cheque issued by the

(Flease attach the photocopy of a cheque or a cancelled blank chegue issued by your bank for verifying the
accuracy of the code number)

Accourt type-- Please Tick (+) Sawings [ | Cument [ | CashCredt [ ]
Account member (a5 appearing on the MICR chegue book ). s

I hereby declare that the particulars given above are comect and complete.  the transacBon is delayed or not
effected at all for reasons of mcomplete or incomect information or non-avalability of MECS facility waith
Compamy's banks at my placefcity, | would not hold the CompamyRegistrar & Share Transfer Agent of the
Ciompany responsible. | also undertake to advice any change in the particulars of my account io facilitate updating
of records for purpose of credit of dvidend amount through MECS.

Diate: Signature of the first/sole shareholder
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